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SIXTH REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE ON PETITIONS
(Sixth Lok Sabha)

I
INTRODUCTION

11. I, the Chairman of the Committee on Petitions, having been
authorised by the Committee to present the Report on their behalf
present this Sixth Report of the Committee to the House on the

following matters: —

(i) Representation from Shrimati Ramabati Sen, Krishnagar,
Nadia, re. investigation in the case of alleged “surgically
removed” kidney from the body of Dr. Upamanyu Sen

found dead at Liverpool in July, 1974.

(ii) Action taken by Government on the recommendation
contained in the Seventeenth Report (Fifth Lok Sabha)
of the Committee on the representation regarding non-
implementation of the Powerloom Enquiry Committee’s

Report.

(iii) Action taken by Government on the recommendations of
the Committee on Petitions (5 LS) contained in their
Twenty-sixth Report on representations re. alleged viola-
tions of the provisions of the Delhi School Education Act,
1973, and the rules framed thereunder by the Managements
of the Modern School, New Delhi and the Air Force Cen-

tral School Delhi Cantt.

(iv) Action taken by Government on the recommendations of
the Committee on Petitions contained in their Twenty-
ninth Report (5 LS) on Petition No. 10 regarding grievan-

ces of railway employees.

(v) Other representations.

1.2. The Committee considered the above matters at their sittings
held on the 29th October, 1974, 24th December, 1976, 16th July, 29th
August, 1st and 26th October, 1977, 7th February, 26th April, 30th
August, 13th, 15th and 29th September, 21st October and 16th

November, 1978.
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1.3. The Committee considered their draft Report at their sitting
held on the 30th November, 1978, and adopted it.

1.4 The observations/recommendations of the Committee on the
above matters have been included in this Report.

H. V. KAMATH,
NEw DELHI; Chairman,

Dated the 30th November, 1978. Committee on Petitions.
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REPRESENTATION FROM SHRIMATI RAMABATI SEN, KRISH-
NAGAR, NADIA, RE. INVESTIGATION IN' THE CASE OF
ALLEGED “SURGICALLY REMOVED” KIDNEY FROM THE
BODY OF DR. UPAMANYU SEN FOUND DEAD AT LIVER-
POOL IN JULY, 1974.

A. Petitioner’s Grievances

2.1. Shrimati Ramabati Sen submitted a representation dated the
25th June, 1977, regarding investigation in the case of alleged “surgi-
cally removed” kidney from the body of her son—Dr. Upamanyu
‘Sen, found dead :at Liverpool in July, 1974. In this connection, she
: forwarded copies of letters dated the 28th December, 1976 and 22nd
April, 1977, addressed by her to Shri Bipin Pal Das, Ex-Deputy Minis-
ter for External Affairs, and Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee, Minister for
External Affairs, respectively, setting out the facts of the case (See
Appendices I & II).

B. Comments of the Ministry of External Affairs

2.2. The representation was referred to the Ministry of External
Affairs for furnishing their factual comments thereon for considera-
tion by the Committee on Petitions. In their factual note dated the
5th September, 1977, the Ministry of External Affairs have stated as
follows:—

“On July 9, 1974, Upamanyu Sen, a young doctor, aged 28, who
was attached to the Liverpool Royal Infirmary, Liverpool,
England, was found dead in his flat. Dr. Sen was a
bachelor. He lived alone in the flat.

Dr. Sen’s body sent for post mortem on July 10. According
to the post mortem report, the deceased had taken an
overdose of barbiturates resulting in his death. Estimated
time of death was given as “approximately 3 days pre-
viously”. The post mortem report had also recorded that
the right kidney of the deceased was missing.

The High Commission of India, London, had arranged to pre-
serve the dead body of Dr. Sen for three weeks in case
there was a request by the family for it to be brought to

3 ‘.
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India. No such request was made. The body was finally
cremated, according to Hindu rites, on July 30 in the pre-
sence of India’s Assistagnt High Commissioner in Liverpool
and a large number of friends of the deceased.

‘The inquest on the death of Dr. Upamanyu Sen was held in
~ the Liverpeol Coroner’s Court on July 11 and August 5
1974 The verdict returned was “thst the deceased killed

" himself while the balance of his mind was disturbed.”

Smt. Ramabati Sen, the unhappy mother of the deceased has
described the Coroner’s report incomplete and confusing.
She wrote to the High Commissioner of India, London, on
September 29, 1974 as follows:

‘After going through the Coraner’s report it appears to us
that it is not complete: and at the same time some. of
the points are very confusing. We have consulted
several qualified persons on this matter. They are
alsy of the same opinion. Under these circumstanpas,
we want a detniled and critical reinvestigation of the
case. ... ‘

Specific procedures have been laid down in British law for
-~ clinllenging any Croner’s report. Only an aggrieved party
can challenge a Coroner’s decision. Qur High Commission,
after obtaining the requisite legal advice, wrote to Smt.
Ramabati Sen on 19th November 1974 explaining the fol-
lowing procedure if she decided to challenge the Coro-
ner’s verdict:

In order to challenge the Coroner’s report an application
will first have to be made to the High Court in London
to quash the Caroner’s Inquisition and for this purpose
you may have to prove that the facts set forth in the
Inquisition did not warrant the findings of the Coroner
or that there was same other irregularity about the hold-
ing of the inquest. Only an aggrieved party can make
such an application and for this purpose you will have
to consult and engage solicitors in London.’

Smt. Ramabati Sen does not appear to have taken any action
for challenging the Coroner’s report by the due process
of British Law. She has, however, been representing her
case to all dxgmtanes both in India and U.K. She has
also written to the Press in both countries.



Smt. Ramabati Sen has also raised repeatedly, the question
of the ‘missing kidney’ of her deceased son and the cause
of his death being other than suicide. When this question
was posed by the High Commission of India, London to
Her Majesty’s Coroner, City of Liverpool, he replied as
under on February 3, 1976:

‘The thing which appears to be causing Mrs. Sen most con-
cern, is the absence of one of her son’s kidneys. The
Consultant Pathologist who performed the post mortem
examination is of the opinion that the right kidney is.

"unlikely to have been congenitally absent, because the
suprarenal gland on that side was the shape assumed
under pressure from the kidney when that organ was
"present. We must, therefore, assume that the right
kidney was surgically removed. Although this is the
most likely reason for the absence of the kidney, it
has not been possible to demonstrate the relevant sur-
glcal scar owing to the post mortem decomposition. If
Dr. Sen’s right kidney was removed before he came to
this country, T cannot, of course, be of any assistance.’

Dr. Upamanyu Sen had worked in five different hospitals in
U.K. since he reached there on 29 January 1972. All the
five hospitals have confirmed that they have no record of
Dr. Sen having undergane any operation for removal of
his right kidney.

As already said above, to challenge the Coroner's Report Smt.
Ramabati Sen must make an application to the High Court
of London to quash the Coroner’s Inquisition.”

2.3. The Committee at their sitting held on the 26th October,
1977, considered a Memorandum on the above subject. The Com-
mittee noted from the factua] comments furnished by the Ministry
of External Affairs that the Indian High Commission in London
had written to Shrimati Ramabati Sen explaining the procedure for
challenging the Coroner’s Report regarding the death of her son.
According to that procedure, Shrimati Ramabatt Sen must make an
application to the High Court of London to quash the Coroner’s
Inquisition. The Committee directed that Shrimati Ramabati Sen
might be asked in writing to state for the consideration of the Com-
mittee what were her difficulties in following the procedure sugges-
ted by the Indian High Commission in London for making an appli-
cation to the High Court of London to quash:the Coroner’s Inquisi-
tion.



2.4. Shrimati Ramabati Sen, with whom the matter was taken up,
Aas:in her letter, dated the 22nd November, 1977, stated as follows:—

“May I inform you that as the poor widowed mother from a
village in India I cannot afford financially to engage soli-
citors in London to take over the case of my son’s my-
sterious death abroad. If our High Commission kindly
agrees to take the financial responsibility I am always
ready to follow whatever procedures the Mission advise
to reveal the truth behind thjs mysterious death.

Regarding the comments of the Ministry of External Affairs,
you kindly quoted in your letter, I would like to recall
that though a few months late after the H. M. Coroner’s
verdict, our High Commission did feel it necessary to ask
for further clarification from the Coroner about the
“missing’ kidney of the deceased (ref: C. 436/6/74, dated:
January 28, 1976). In response the Coroner confirmed
‘that the kidney repprted as ‘missing’ in the post mortem
“‘was surgically removed’ from the body of the deceased
(ref: INQ. 165/74, dated: February 5, 1976). The Coroner
did also indicate in his letter to the High Commission that
before reaching the verdict he assumed that the deceased
'had earlier in his life time a surgical operation for the
removal of kidney from his body. Our High Commission,
‘subsequently, established that the deceased did never
undergo any surgical operation for the removal of kidney.
The above facts would lead to only one conclusion that
‘the kidney ‘was surgically removed’ only at the time of
‘death of my son. No one can commit suicide after surgi-
cally removing his own kidney. The case should be pretty
obvious and our High Commission can be expected to
continue its efforts to find the truth behind this myster-
ious death abroad. This is exactly what I am so urgently
appealing for.

‘May I once again expyess my gratefulness for your kind and
continued actions helping my difficult endeavour for
truth.”

'2.5. The Committee at their sitting held on the 7th February,
1978, considered the above letter of the petitioner. The Committee
directed that the following information might be obtained for their
consideration:—

(i) Shrimati Ramabati Sen might be asked to state whether
her son had been operated upon at any time before he
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had left for the United Kingdom. She might also be
asked to furnish' other particulars regarding her son e.g.
places where he had stayed and worked in India before
going to England and also to state why she had not claim-
ed the dead body of her son.

(ii) The Home Secretary, Government .of West Bengal might
be asked to furnish the full background and antecedents
of late Dr. Upamanyu Sen, after getting the requisite
particulars from Smt. Ramabati Sen.

{iii) The Ministry of External Affairs might be asked to ascer-
tain and intimate as to which were the various hospitals in
the United Kingdom where late Dr. Upamanyu had
worked. The Ministry might also be asked to ascertain
and give names and addresses of his friends in the United
Kingdom and the outcome of the enquiries made from
them by the Indian High Commission in London.

2.6. In her letter dated the 4th March, 1978, Shrimati Ramabati
Sen stated as follows:—

“My son, Dr. Upamanyu Sen (the deceased), did never under-
go any surgical operation for the removal of kidney from
his body before he left for the UK.

Upamanyu was staying at home with me in Krishnagar upto
1961-62 (approx.) when he ' finished the S.F. and P.U.
course from Krishnagar A.V.H. School and Krishnagar
Government College, respectively. He then joined one
year premedical course in Presidency College, Calcutta
and stayed at the Hindu Hostel of the College (1962-63).
After finishing the premedical course he joined NRS
Medical College for MBBS course when he stayed in the
campus college hostel. Afterwards he styed in A.B.
house staffs’ Quarter, N.R.S. Medical College while he
was working as house surgeon (upto 1971). In the middle
of 1971 he joined Eastern Railway as Assistant Medical
Officer, and was posted at Asansol, West Bengal when he
stayed in the railway guest house and also in some rail-
way housing (total about five months). At the end .of
1971 he again came back in the A.B. Quarter, N.R.S.
Medical College, as house surgeon, from where he left for
the UK. in January, 1972.

immediately after receiving the death news of my son
Upamanyu abroad from our High Commission in the UK.
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«~e enquired personally in the branch office of the Minis-

. try of External Affairs at Bullyguange, Calcutta 19, where

' we ‘were fold that the High Commission will not bear
even partly the cost of bringing the dead body of
Upamanyu back to India. We also enquired in Office of
Air India, Calcutta where we were told that Rs. 10,000
(ten thousand) cash has to be deposited in advance to
Aijr India Office before their cargo service could take up
the job of bringing the deadbody at Dum Dum Air port
by air. This huge amount of money this unfortunate
widowed mother could not arrange, and even the dead
body of my Upamanyu could not be brought back to me
in India.”

. .7 The Ministry of External Affairs vide their communications dated
the 6th April; 1978, furnished the requisite information as follows : —

“(a) Late Dr. Upamanyu Sen had worked in the following hospitals.
in the United Kingdom:—

Name of the Hospital Approximate persod
of stay.

~ (i) Redhill General Hospital Earlswood Com- February, 1972.
mon, Redhill, Surrey, U. K.:

(ii) Foxhall Hospital,' Foxball Road, Ipswich March 1972 to August

Suffolk, U. K. 1972.
“(iii) General Hospital, Ashton Under-Lyre Lan- September, 1972 to
i i oshire U. K. February, 1973.

(iv) Saint Cathering’s H(;spital, Church Road,” March, 1973 to
_Birkenhead, Cheshire, U. K. August, 1973,

<7 (v) Liverpool Royal Infirmary, Pembroke Place, September, 1973
Liverpool 3, U. K. till death.

. Asstated in para 10 of this Ministry’s note of even number dated Septem-
ber §, 1977, all the five hospitals have confirmed that Dr. Upamanyu Sen did
not undergo any kidney operation during the period he worked with them.
In this connection, enclosed please find copies of the High Commission of
India, London letters No. C. 436/6/74 dated May 12, 1976 and January 4,
1977.

(b) The Second Secretary (Visa), High Commision of India London had
visited Liver Pool, U.K. on gth August, 1974 to enquire into the dealth of Dr.
Upamanyu Sen. He had interviewed persons who knew Dr. Sen. A copy
of bis report dated 12th August, 1974 (See Appendix III) alongwith copies*

. *Not enclosed.
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of the Coroner’s Inquest Report and statements* given by witnesses are
enclosed herewith.

2.8 The Government of West Bengal, Home Department eide their
communication dated the 26th May, 1978, have furnished a report on later
Dr. Upamanyu Sen which may be seen at Appendix IV,

C. Observation of the Committee

29. The Committee note the position stated by the Ministry of
External Affairs in their factual comments and the Report on the
enquiry conducted by the Second Secretary (Visa), High Commis-
sion of India, London into the death of Dr. Upamanyu Sen. The
Committee express their sympathy with the petitioner, Shrimati
Ramabati Sen, for the death of her son. But the Committee regret
that in the cireumstances of the case, they are unable to help her.
The Committee feel that in view of the specific procedure laid down
in British law for challenging the ' Coroner’s Report, Shrimati
Ramabati Sen has to make an application to the High Court of
London for quashing the Coroner’s Inquisition. She may do it if
she so desires.

2.10. The Committee, however, recommend that the Ministry of
External Affairs/Health may move international bodies like WHO
etc. for drawing the attention of all countries of the world to the
question of preventing the wrongfu] removal and transplantation
of human organs without the consent of the parties concerned or
the next of kin of the deceased.

The Committee also desire that the Government of India may
take suitable steps in this direction through legislation hnd othex-
wise so far as India is concerned. |

*Not enclosed.fi
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ACTION TAKEN BY GOVERNMENT ON THE RECOMMENDA-
TION CONTAINED IN THE SEVENTEENTH REPORT (FIFTH
LOK SABHA) OF THE COMMITTEE ON THE REPRESENTA-
TION REGARDING NON-IMPLEMENTATION - OF THE
POWERLOOM ENQUIRY COMMITTEE'S REPORT.

4
3.1. In their Seventeenth Report (Fifth Lok Sabha) the Commit~
tee, after considering the representation from Shri Samuel Augustine,:

Secretary, All India Powerloom Weavers Federation, Bombay, re-

garding non-implementation of Powerloom Enquiry Committee’s Re-

port, and the comments of the Ministry of Commerce thereon, had
recommended as follows: — :

“The Committee have noted the factual comments furnished by’
the Ministry of Commerce. The Commfitee desire that the-
Ministry of Commerce should expedite their decisions re-
garding the implementation of the remaining recommen-
.dations contained in the Report of the Powerloom Enquiry,
Committee (1964) and mtxmate the same to the Committee
in due course.”

[Para 7.4, page 23, Seventeenth Report (Fifth Lok Sgbha).T

"8.2. The Ministry of Commerce, with whom the implementation of
the above tecommendation of the Committee was taken up, in their
action taken reply dated the 25th September, 1974 stated inter alia
as follows: —

“The question of conversion of the existing all India Handloom
Board into a Statutory Body is still under consideratien. It
may be added in this connection that Government had
appointed a High Powered Study Team on Handloom In-
dustry in December, 1973, and the Study Team submitted
its report on the 20th July, 1974. The report has inter alia
dealt with the organisational set up for the development
of the handloom industry, including the question of setting
up of a Statutory All India Handloom Board. The recom-
mendations of the Study Team are presently under consi~
deration. The question of conversion of the existing AlF

10
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India Handloom Board into a Statutory Board will be con--
sidered, in the light of the decisions to be iaken on the
Study Teams’ recommendations.” ’

3.3. The Committee, at their sitfing held on the 29th October, 1974,
desired the Ministry of Commerce to inform the Committee of the:
fina] decision taken by the Government in the matter expeditiously.

3.4. The Ministry of Commerce vide their communication dated the-
5th October, 1976, forwarded a copy of the Government, Resolution
No. 4/59|74-Tex IV, dated the 24th, October, 1975 which contained
Government’s decisions on the recommendations of the High-Powered
Study Team on Handloom Industry. One of the recommendations
made by that High Powered Study Team on Handloom Industry which
was accepted by Government was as follows: —

“A high-powered statutory All India Handloom Board is neces-
sary to discharge the severa] functions which that Board
has to perform. Till such a statutory Board is set up, it is.
necessary to ensure that the present Board effectively takes.
over the various functions that the Team has postulated-
for it and that there is effective response from the Mini-
stry to the suggestions of the Board. Therefore, immedia-
tely the All-India Handloom Board may be made effective
and close liaison with the Ministry and Board established.
The Board should set in motion a process of review and’
scrutiny of the present situation of the handloom industry
in the various States and prepare the ground for effective
introduction of the schemes proposed by the Study Team.”

The Ministry of Commerce also stated that the All India Hand-
loom Board had since been reconstituted in accordance with the deci--
sion of the Government vide the Ministry of Commerce (Department,
of Textiles) Resolution No. 4|57|74-Tex. IV, dated the 20th May, 1976..

35. As regards the guestion of conversion of the All India Hand+
loom Board into a statutory body, the Committee note the follow-
ing recommendation made by the Estimates Committee of Lok'Sabha/
in para 1.71 of their Thirteenth Report (Sixth Lok Sabha) presented
to Lok Sabha on, the 28th March, 1978:—

“In order that the Handloom Board performs its role more
effectively, the Government should take immediate action
to convert the All India Handloom Board into a statutory
body as recommended by the Sivaraman Study Team.”

The Committee reiterate the above recommendation made by
the Estimates Committee and urge its early implementation by
Government.
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ACTION TAKEN BY GOVERNMENT ON THE RECOMMENDA-
TIONS OF THE COMMITTEE ON PETITIONS (5TH LS) CON-
TAINED IN THEIR TWENTY-SIXTH REPORT ON REPRESEN-
TATIONS ALLEGED VIOLATIONS OF THE PROVISIONS OF
THE DELHI SCHOOL EDUCATION ACT, 1973, AND THE
RULES FRAMED THEREUNDER BY THE MANAGEMENTS OF

THE MODERN SCHOOL, NEW DELHI AND THE AIR FORCE
CENTRAL SCHOOL, DELHI, CANTT.

41. In their Twenty-sixth Report (Fifth Lok Sabha), the Com-
mittee considered representations regarding alleged violations of the
provisions of the Delhi School Education Act, 1973 and the rules fram-
ed thereunder by the Managements of the Modern School, New

Delhi and the Air Force Central School, Delhi Cantt, and made certain
‘recommendations.

4.2. The Ministry of Education, Social Welfare and Culture (Dep-
artment of Education) were requested to, implement the recommen-
-dations of the Committee. The recommendations of the Committee
and action taken replies, dated the 23rd December, 1976, thereon fur-
nished by Government (Seel Columns 2 & 3 of the Appendix) were
considered by the Committee at their sitting held on the 28th August,
1977. The Committee decided to hear oral evidence of the represen-
tatives of the Ministry of Education, Social Welfare and Culture (De-
partment of Education), Director of Education, Delhi Administration
and concerned Deputy Director of Education, Delhi Administration,
who had been designated to lookiinto 'the complaints relating to viola-
‘tion of the provisions of the Delhi School Education Act and rules
{ramed thereunder by the Managements of the recognised tnaided
schools and to ensure enforcement of the said provisions, ont the 1st
‘October, 1977 '

43. The Committee, at their sitting held on the 1st October, 1977,
examined the representatives of the Ministty of Education, Social
Welfare and Culture (Departmerft of Education) and of the Directo-
rate of Education, Delhi Administration on the points arising out of
action taken replies furnished by the Ministry of Education on the
recommendations contained in the B8tH Report of the Committee
(Fifth Lok Sabha) on 'he representatioms regarding alleged viola-
tions of thw provisions of ‘the -Delhi School Education Aet, 1973 and

12
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the rules framed thereunder by the Managements of the Modara
Sdhool,Newm&l anil the Air Foree Central School, Delhi Cim:t

44 The Colmmttec enqumd ﬁ‘qm the mtnesaes what procex

or prantme was followed tunder thb Delip, School Educat)on Act, IQ’?
and the rulés framed thereunder for sefitlement of complamts 'natk
by the teachers agamst the' mamgements of the remgmsed unalded
schools. The representatxve of the' l[inistty of Education stated that
there was no spemﬁe provxsxon in the Delhi School Erlucanqn Acf,
1973 and the rules framed thereunder regardm.g this matter. But the
practice was that whenever a complaint was received, it was ul!
investigated and, wherever necessary, the managements of ‘the con-
cerned schools were directed to rectify them,

45. When asked to state what action was taken by the Govern-
ment against the managesnent of a School wluch did not eomply thh
the provisions of the Delhi School Education Act, 1973 and the rules
framed theréunder, the Joint Secretary of the Ministry of Educa,tlon'
stated that there were only three remedies available. The ﬁrst waa
the stoppage of grants-in-aid. Unadided private schools were not cover-
ed by it. The second remedy was the withdrawal of recognition; but
if that was done, the students and the staff would suffer. The third
remedy was takmg over the management for a perxod of three years
But that was a drastic step and it was not a permanent solutxon

4.6. The Joint Director of Education, Delhi Administration, stated
that the Delhi Administration had got the approved scales of pay
introduced in both the schools in question. The terms and conditions
of service were also got prescribed for all the employees of those two
schools. The case of Mr. R. R, Ojha had alsg been settled and he had
been taken back in service by the Modern School in July, 1977. So
far as they were aware, there was no other violation of the provisions
of the rules or the Act at present by the Managements of these
schools. The witnesses added that rules in respect of promotions
and additional benefits etc. had not so far been finalised by the
Managing Committee of the Modern School. However, they would
get those rules finalised within three months. The witness also pro-
mised to ‘furnish latest position in this regard

47 As regards the question of preventing misuse of rule 105 of
the Delhi School Education Rules, 1973, in respect of the termination
of service of a teacher in probation, the representative of the Depart-
ment of Education stated that there were a few lacunae in the Act
and the rules. The question of amending the Act comprehensively
and additional benefits etc. had not so far been finalised by the
Delhi Metropolitan Council for their views. The witness added that
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R N : ) [N )
the Education Department of the Delhi' Administration feli-that the

oposaJs made in the amending Bill were not adequate and.they

oposedtomakefmhzrsuggeshons These were. ¢till awaited from
&é Delhi Administration. The vnmess, however, assured the Com-
mittee that they would try to_get the relevant rules amended during
the next two months. The witness also assured the. ,Cormmttee that
whatéver could be done to amend the relevant rules under. the pre-
sent Act, would be done without waiting for, the final amending Bill
to come before Parliament, 'because that would be a leng drawn-out
procedure '

48. In this connection, the Joint Director of Education, Delhi Ad-
ministration, submfited that the competent authority .to amend the
Delhi School Edugcation Rules was the Central Government. Unlike
the Central Sales Tax. Act, power had not been given to the Admi-
nistrator in that case yet, though in the amending. Bill they were
askmg for that power as in the other Acts.. ‘The approval of the Delhij
Metropolitan Council for any change in the enacting legislation was
also required.

49. In reply to a question, the Joint 'Secretary of the Ministry of
Education informed the Committee that a scheme of residential scho-
larship was being operated by the Ministry. Under that scheme,
10 per cent of the seatsiin public schools were compulsorily reserved
for children coming from parents whose monthly income did not ex-
ceed Rs. 400{-.or so.

4.10. The Committee asked the witness why a Senior Officer of the
rank of Director of Education was not nominated on the Managing
Committees of these schools which consisted of influential persons.
The representative of the Ministry stated that there were 48 unaided
schools and if the Director of Education was nominated on all of these,

he would not be able to visit all these schools because of non-avall-
ability of time.

4.11. On the question of covering the private teaching institu-
tions under the provisions of the Delhi School Education Act, 1973,
the representative of the Delhi Administration stated that it was
not obligatory on all teaching schools to register themselves with
the result that there were a large number of private teaching insti-
tutions all over Delhi. Since they were not registered and recog-
msed, they were not covered by the Delhi School Educatlon Act

1412 In reply to a questien, the reprosentatwe of the Delhi Ad-
numstration informed the - Committee that- the -Air Force Central
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School was being managed by a Society registeted under the So-
cieties Registration Act, 1861. There were two teachers’ representa-
tives elected by the Staff Council on the Managing Committee. The
witness further stated that now there was no complaint from the
staff against the management.. The withess also assm‘ed ‘the Cop-
mlttee that they would expedite the finalisation of rules _and Tegu-
lations governing promotions- and perqms1tes to the’ staﬁ’ of the Air
!‘orce Central School. R

413 In reply to a question, the representative of the Delhi Ad-
ministration informed the Committee that these schools were affi-
liated to the Central Board of Secondary Education. . T

41 14 In their. commumcatmn dated the 25th April, 1978, the Minis-
txy of Education and Social Welfare (Department- of Educatum)
have stated as follows: —

“A statement showing the latest position about the action
' taken by.Delhi Administration on the various recommen-
dations contained in the ' Twenty-sixth Report of the
¢ Committee on Petitions is enclosed (See Appendix V).
The statement also gives ‘the latest position about the (i)
finalisation of rules in respect of promotion, additional
benefits etc. for the employees of the Modern" §ghool, New
Delhi; and Air Force Central School; and (ii) Amendment
of rule 105 of the Delhi Education Rules, 1973. It may
be added about (ii) that thé matter is riow being referred

to the Ministry of Law for thelr advice/concurrence.”

4.15. The Committee note the actlon taken replies furnished by
th_e Govgtnment on the recommendations contained in their Twenty-
sixth Report (Fifth Lok Sabha) on this matter. -

*
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ACTION TAKEN BY GQVERNHENT ON THE RECOMMENDA-
THONS OF THE COMMITTEE ON PETTTIONS CONTA A
THEIR TWENTY-NINTH REPORT (5LS) ON PETITION NO. ]
REGARDING GRIEVANCES OF RAILWAY EMPLOYEES,

5.1. In their Twenty-ninth Report presented to Lok Sabha on
the 28th April, 1976, the Committee, after considering Petition No. 10
regardmg grievances of railway employees and’ the factual com-
ments of the Ministry of Railways (Railway Board) thereon, h
made ‘the followmg recommendations: —

“271. The Committee note from the factual comments furnish-
ed by the Muustry of Raxlways (Railway Board) that a
‘Corporate Enterprise Group’ has been set up by the Mi-
nistry which consists of the Chairman, members and
additiona] members of the Railway Board and three re-
Pl‘esentatwes each from the National Federation of Indian
_Rallwaymen and the Al] India Railwaymen’s Federation.
The broad objectives of the Corporate Enterprise Groiip
are inter alia to evaluate the functioning of the Railways,
to suggest ways and means for improving the efficiency
and viability of the enterprise and to identify areas and
action-oriented methods for maximising organisational
effectiveness towards building up the image of the Rail-
ways as a service organisation. The Committee hope
that the Ministry of Railways (Railway Board) will make
effective use of this scheme and associate the representa-
tives of the Railway employees progressively with the
working of the Railways.

» 2.8. The Committee note from the ecomments furnished by the
Ministry of Railways that there are two forums known
as the Joint Consultative Machinery and the Permanent
Negotiating Machinery wherein matters concerning Rail-
way employees are discussed. If there is no agreement
on any of the matters of sufficient importance, the subject
matter &s referred to an ad hoc tribunal headed by a
neutral Chairman. In case of disagreement on issues re-

o 10
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n;tu)xg i:: (i) pay and albwances (ii) hours ea work wnu
iii ve ofa classoragtade the matter is referred te
the Board of Arbitration,

From the reply to Unstarred Question No. 1!3 given in
Lok Sabha on the 9th March, 1978, by the

Deyuty Minis-
ter in the Ministry of Railways the Committee note that

out of a total of 16,808 employees who had been dismiss-

ed/removed/whose services had been terminated in the

context of the May, 1974 strike, 16084 had been taken back:
in service leaving a balance of 814 such employees only.

The Committee also note that 496 Railway employees have

gone to courts of law against the orders of their dismis-
sal/removal from service and that their cases for rein-
statement in serivce will be considered by the Ministry
of Railways only after they had withdrawn their cases
from the courts and submitted individual appeals

2.10. The Committee also note from the reply to Unstarred

Question No. 77 given in Lok Sabha on the 6th January,
1976, that ‘all the 936 employees who were removed fol-

lowing Courts’ judgements have been reinstated in
service’,

2.11. The Committee are informed that there are 754 Railway

employees against whom court cases filed by two State/
Police authorities are pending. Out of these 754 cases,
393 staff members have been charged with, serious off-
ences. In 361 cases, the Railway Administration are not
interested in pursuing court cases but cases have yet to
be finally dropped by the State/Police authorities. The
Committee find that the Ministry of Railways (Railway
Board) have already advised the State/Police authorities
that all Court cases filed by the State/Police Authorities
against Railway employees which did not involve sabo-
tage, violence or intimidation should be withdrawn. The

- Committee would like to be informed of the progress made

in this regard by the Ministry of Railways in their action
taken reply.

2.12, The Committee find 67 Railway employees have not so

far submitted their ‘individual appeals for their reinstate-
ment ‘o the Rai]way Administrations concerned. Ap-
peals of 167 Railway employees have been rejected and
appeals of 217 employées are still under consideration of
the Government. The Committee hope that the Ministry
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.« Railways will expedite the process of reinstatement of
the remaining employees affected on account. of the 1974
Railway strike and bring about normalcy in this respect
expeditiously.,, The Committee would like to urge upon
the Government to review sympathetically the cases of
even all those Railway employees whose appeals have
been rejected by the Railway Board, if they have not
been found guilty of sabotage or violence.’

[Paras 2.7 to 2.12, Pages 6—8, Twentyninth Report (5 LS)].

5.2. The Ministry of Rajlways. (Railway Board) with whom the
recommendations of the Committee were taken up for implementa-
tion, stated in their communication dated the 15th September, 1977,
as follows: —

“In

the. speech introducing the Railway Budget on 28-3-1977,
the Minister of Railways stated that all the railway em-
ployees who were either suspended or dismissed as a
sequel to their participation in the Railway Strike in May,
1974, would be reinstated unconditionally. In the subse-
quent discussions which took place in Lok Sabha and
Rajya Sabha, the Railway Minister has also stated that
other disabilities following the strike, such as break in
service and transfers etc. would also be withdrawn within
a period of six weeks. The Ministry of Railways issued
detailed orders to the Railways on the 6th April, 1977, for
implementing the various aspects of the assurance given.

16,898 employees were initially dismissed or removed from

service or had their services terminated in conmection with
the strike. The figure came down to 627 towards the end
of February, 1977. Out of @27, orders of reinstatement
have been issued in the case of all except 6 persons (3
undergoing life imprisonment, 1 dead and whereabouts of
2 not known), 611 have already joined duty, 6 more are
yet to join. 4 were reinstated and have been placed
under suspension as they are under trial for charges of
murder. ’

the South Eastern Railway, 2,108 employees were, initially
dismissed/removed from service or had their services
terminated in connection with the strike of May, 1974
The figure came down to 182 towards the end of February,
1977. Out of 182, orders of reinstatement have been issu-
ed in the case of 180 persons and all of them have already
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joined servxt;e The remammg 2 employees ca.nnot be
take.n back to seerce as. tfxey are under-going life im-
pnsonment on beibg found gullty of charges of murder of
a ra W'ay employee =

Out of about- 591 lakhs of railway employees who suffered
a break in service due to their participation in the strike,
the number of employees in whose cases break in service
was not condoned, was 746 towards the ehd 6f February,
'1977. ‘The bteak in all such cases has since beéen condoned.

1.5. On the South Eastern Railway out of 78,869 railway em-
ployees who suffered a break in service, the number of
employees in whose cases condonation' was not done was
210 on 28-2-77. The break in service of all ‘the 210 em-

. ployees has since been condoned.

1.6. (i) Services of 24,570 casual labour/substitutes were ter-
minated in connection with the strike of May, 1974 A
large number of them have been taken back to duty leav-
ing behind 5,161 out of service towards February, 1977.
Orders have been issued for taking back all of them and
so far 4,689 have joined duty. Out of 47,254 have since
expired, 4 are medically unfit, and whereabouts of 110 are
not known and the remaining 304 are yet to report for
duty. On the South Eastern Railway, out of 4855 casusd
labour/substitutes discharged only 74 are still out of ser-
vice. Out of 74, 53 have since expired, 2 on long sickness
and one is disabled, 1 is suffering from eye trouble and’
the remaining 17 are yet to report for duty. i

(i) Casual labour are essentially illiterate and some of them
have not left behind the particulars of their addresses etc.
D:ﬂiculty is thus being ex;penenced in locating a numberj
of them after an interval of 3 years However, every
effort has been and will continue to be made to ensure
that all the 110 get reinstatement orders. The recognised

unions railwaymen have been associated and their coope-
ration elicited in this matter.”

5.3. In their communication dated the 8th December, 1977, the
Ministry of Railways (Railway Board) have stated as follows:—

“So far as para 2.7 is concerned, the present position is that in
pursuance of the announcement made by the Minister for
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t m‘h‘ﬁ in Pnrhament on ll—&-ﬁ?? w}i’ﬁ‘ﬁ fntmducmg
m‘m Budget for 1977-'28 that ihe scheme of CEG.
woufd ‘ée ekterided to the Zonial Railways, all the Zonal
Rallways have since set up Zonal C&rponte !htu'pnse
Group and meetings have been held at the Zonal level. On
u,ggestwn from the staff side of the CE.G. at central
lwel the Rallway A.dmmxstrat:ons ‘have been advised
reoently to set up C. E.G. at the level of all Divisions also
of the Zonal Railways. The composition of the C.EG.
has also undergone change during this period in that staff-
side representation at Railway Board level will campose
of four representatives each from AILRF. and NFIR.,
two representatives each from Indian Rsilways Class II
Officers’s Federation and Federation of Railway Officers’
Assaciation, and at Zonal and Divisional levels four repre-
sentatives each of the recognised Unions affiliated to
AIRF. and NF.IR. and two representatives each of the
affiliates of Indian Railway Class II Officers’ Federation

and Federation of Railway Officers’ Association.

Government have noted the observations of the Committee
in respect of para 2.8. No specific action is called for.”

_ 54. The Commitfee note the action taken by the Government on
their recoumnendatuns on the matter contained in their Twenty-
siith Report (Fifth Lok Sabha).

55. The Cominittee, however, recotamend that the cases of railway
employees whose services had been terminited earlier and who had
died before they could be reinstated niay be examined sympatheti-
cally, and full heneﬁts, as admissible to the families of regular em-
) oyees may be provided to their families and their sons/daughters,

if any, may be provided suitable jobs as permissible uder the rules
eh campassionate grounds.
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OTHER REPRESENTATIONS

6.1. During the period under report, the Committee have consider-
ed twenty-five other representations and letters (See Appendix VI)
addressed to the House, the Speaker or the Committee by different
individuals which were inadmissible as petitions.

6.2. The Committee note with satisfaction that through their inter-
vention, petitioners have either been provided partial or complete
relief or the Ministries/Departments concerned have adequately
explained the position factual, legal or otherwise m respect of thuse
petitions/representations.

6.3. The Commitiee, however, note that a large number of repre-
sentations regarding non-settlement of claim cases of displaced per-
sons by the Department of Rehabilitation are being recetved by the
Commiittee. The Committee regret that the Department of Rehabili-
tation has not so far settled the outstanding cases of the displaced
persons pending for more than two decades. In many cases, the
original claimants have died without getting their claims for com-
pensation settled. This is a sad reflection on the functiotiing of the
Department of Rehabilitation. The Committee recommend that the
Department of Rehabilitation should draw up a time-bound pro-
gramme for expeditious settlement of pending claim cases of dis-
placed persons.

The Committee would like to be informed of the steps tikea by
the Department of Rehabilifation in this respect.
H. V. KAMATH,
New Diny; Chairman,

Dated the 30th November, 1978. Committee on Petitions.



APPENDIX X -,

[Representation from Shrimati Ramabati Sen, Krishnagar, Nadiz.
re, investigation in the case of alleged “surgically removed” kidre:,
from .the body of Dr.-Upamanyu Sen found dead at Liverpool in July,
1974

From By Regd. AD

Mrs. Ramabati Sen
Nooripara
Krishnagar Nadia
West Bengal " ,
December 28, 1976,
Ref : T436/3/75.
Sri Bipin Pal Das

Deputy Minister

External Affairs

New, Delhi,

Dear Sri Das,

Sussect.—The mystery of “Surgically Removed” kidney from the body
of my son, Dr. Upamanyu Sen (28), found dead at Liver-
pool in July, 1974.

Pleage allow me to place the following important points regard-
ing the above subject for your kind consideration and . actions. '

In his letter dated February 5, 1976 (ref. INQ. 165/74) to our High
Commission in the U.K. the H.N. Coroner of the City of Liverpool
disclosed that the “missing” kidney in question “was surgically re-
moved” from the body of my son, the deceased. The Coroner also
made it clear that before reaching his verdict—“the deceased killed
himself—it was assumed that the deceased had some time earlier in
his life time, removed his right kidney by surgical operation. The
Coroner, nevertheless, expressed his desire to make enquiries to prove
his assumption. It is our High Commission who subsequently proved
that the assumption of the Coroner is wrong, and established that the
deceased did never undergo any surgical operation for the removai



n
of kidney from his body. This should automatically make the Cor-
oner’s verdict null and void. But our High Commission so far did not
try to be further in contact,with; thesCogoner in this regard. I ap-
pealed to the High Commission (Dated : August 16; November 4;

December 23, 1976) but without responie. Tt is very urgenﬁy ne-eee-
sary that the matter be pursued by our I{igh Commnsmon iR

Recently, a number of time, a letber of Shn J. S. Mehta the then
Foreign Secretary, dated August 28, 1976, written to me, has Been
referred to, as if in this letter the mystery of the “surgically removed?
kidney of my son has been resolved. But that was not the case at
all and most unfortunately, in this letter of Shri Mehta the main
issue in this case, viz., the fact of “surgically removed” lndney ol
my son has not been mentioned at all. .

o

However, Shri Mehta very kindly assured me that any specific
points I might mention regarding the mysterious death of my son
abroad, will be considered by the Ministry. Consequently, in res-
ponse to his kind assurance, I appealed to him pointing out the above
mentioned omission of the important point in this death, with three
specific points for his kind consideration. But so far no response
with the information of any favourable consideration by theé Ministry
has come to me. I sent another appeal (November 1,..1976) but
received no response yet.

- May I, therefore, pray to you to kindly look into the matter
and direct our High Commission in the UK. to continue their efforts
to resolve the mystery of “surgically removed” kidney from the body
of my son, the deceased, so that the culprits who killed my son and
stole his right kidney could be brought to the consequences without
any further delay.

Very sincerely ‘yours,
sd/-
RAMABATI SEN.



Abruipit 1

lLemr dated the 2wt Agril, 1977, from Smi. ﬁdmaﬁtiﬁni‘
investigation, in the case of ulleged “smirgically remoied> kidney from
the body of Dr. Upamanyu Sen found dead at Liverpeol in July, 1974.}
fvoum. By Regd, AD.
$irs. Ramabati Sen,
i‘i’boripua,
Krishnagar, Nadia,
West Bengal.

April 2, 1977,
Shﬂ Atal B. Vajpayee,
Minister of External Affairs, Ref: T436/3/75.
Government of India,
New Delhi.

Dear Sri Vajpayee,

Suriect.—The Mystery of “Surgicaily Removed” kidney from the Bﬁdy
of my son, Dr, Upamanyu Sen (28), found dead at Liver-
pool in July, 1914

Please consider this letter of mine as an urgent appeal from an
unfortunate, poor, widow mother to you for your kind help and action
for the cause of truth and justice regarding the mysterious death
of her brilliant young son, Dr. Upamanyu Sen (2§) abroad. -

In the above connection kindly allow me to enclose a copy each
of my latest appeal to Sri B. K. Nehru, High Commissioner in the
UK, and to Sri Bipin Pal Das, the then Deputy Minister for External
Affairs, for your kind perusal. A copy of the latest of many letters
from Professor H. N. Mukherjee, the then Chairman of Puhblic Ac-
counts Committee, to the Ministry of Externai Affairs. All these
letters will clearly speak for themselves. So far I have not received

“any response from our High Commission or from our Ministry for
Faxternal Affairs.

.} o



In addition may I enclose* the following documents of some com,
pelling evidence in this death of an Indian citizen abroad:

L. A copy of a letter of mine published in the local newspapers.
2. A copy of the comments of am internationally known forensic
3. A copy of the HM. Coroner’s confirmation about the “mis-

@ing” kidney.

-

4 A copy g_t' the statement regarding Dr. Upamanyu Sen, the

5. A copy of the Inquest Report with the attached sheet.

Now under the changed circumstances after the installation of
people’s Government at the Centre, we expect better care for truth
ang justice. May I, therefore, pray to you once again to kindly look
inie the matier at your earliest and bring justice to this unfortunate
widow mother.

Very sincerely yours,
Sd/-
BAMABATI SEN.
A copy to the Chairman, P.AC. for taking actions.
Sdj-
RAMABATI SEN,
' 25-6-1977.

*Not received in Lok Sabha Sec;etariat.



.ATPENDIX I

- [Report.on the enquiry: conducted dy: the Second Secretary (Visa),
Hzgh Commission of Indw, London, into the death of Dr. Upamcmyu
Sen.] I

As desired by D.H. C 1 visited Liverpool on 9—8 74 to ?nqulre
about “the death of an Indian Doctor named’ Upamanyu Sen aged
about 28 years. I had a long conversation on telephone with Mrs.
Ratoss, Jandlady of the house in which Dr. Sen:used to stay, Dr. U.
Sasmal a friend of Dr. Sen and Sergeant Fischer of Liverpool Police
Crime ‘Squad, who investigated the death case. I also met Mr.
Deepak Chaudhury, proprietor of Asha Restaurant, Bol Street,
Liverpeol.. He is a respectable Bengali and knows all the Bengalis,

Doctorg and -other persons hailing from West Bengal and pi'éskntly
staying in Liverpool.

2. All the:abave persons stated that Dr. Sen was a quite type of
person. He was of the type who would keep things to himself and
would not t1y to mix up with friends. They quoted some instances
where Dr. Sen did not turn up even after having accepted the in-
vitation. Sgt.. Fischer remarked that he:was rather an introverted
character and would not develop any strong friendship with his col-
leagues. He further stated that he had thoroughly looked into the
matter if he had 'my love affair etc., but no evidence of any such
thing' was found. He was reported to be a nice person, hardly mix-
ed up freely with his friends, lived a lonely life and would keep
things to himself.

3. 1 also visited Liverpool Royal Infirmary Hospital where Dr. Sen
was working as a Doctor. I specially interviewed Dr. Gibbs and
Dr. Tappin, both Englishmen, who worked quite closely with him
in the hospital. They both stated that the news of the death of Dr.
Sen’s father in February this year in India gave him a shock but he
did go to India to perform the last rites. Dr. Sen had joined their
hospital in September, 1973 on one year’s contract. This contract was
going to expire by the end of August, 1974, There was no possibility
of the renewal of his contract for a further period and the chances
for getting a job in some other hospital were quite bleak because
he was not studying at all neither did he try to appear in the Part I
of MRCP (Membership of Royal College of Physicians). This is &

2
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pre-requisite for any Doctor who wants to get a job on a regular
basis in UK. Although Dr. Sen had apparently told his mother
that he was doing higher studies, he did not try to appesr in Part I
test of MRCP which was very esfential’ / Secondly his financial posi-
uon was not very sound. . He was getting about £ 43 per week out of
which he was paying £ 30 per month .as his house rent. He was
sendmg some money to his mother and had recently purchawd a car.
Dr. Gibbs stated that once Dr. Sen had told him that he could not go
back to show his face to his mother. Both the Doctors stated that
the bleak chances of getting somie job. aftér the terminiition of his
present contract might have driven him to such a mentat state. Pr.
Gibbs further stated that Dr. Sen used to tell him about his loneliness.
Once, he and Mrs. Gibbs visited Dr. Sen’s flat and Dr. Sen told his
wife (Mrs. Gibbs) that he did not have any girl friend. Mrs. Gibbs
got him an English Girl but their friendship lasted only for 3 days.
This' all- showed the peculiar fype of Dr. Sen’s personality. The
Police have already completed their investigation and have given the
verdict about Dr. Sen’s death as having commrtted suicide, i.e. “the
deceased killed himself while the balance of his mmd was disturbed
by taking an overdose of barbiturates.”

4. A copy of the Coroner’s Inquest Report and i:he statements
given by witnesses before him along with the Beath Certificate of
Dr. Upamanyu Sen are enclosed* for kind perusal.

. Sd/-

b S L. BAKSHI.
A Second Secretary (V)
12-8-1974.

*Not enclosed.



APRENRIX IV

[A report on late Dr. Upamanyu Sen, S|o. Late Uday Chandrg Sen

furnished by the State Government of West Bengal Home De-
partment.)]

Dr. Upamanyu Sen, 'S/c late Uday Chandra Sen, was born at
Nooripara Aminbazar, PS Kotwali, Krishnagar, District Nadia, in
the year 1948. His father was a clerk in the Accounts Deptt. of M/s
Mahendra & Mshendra Co. Ltd., Park Street, Calcutta. Uday Chan-

dra Sen died of an acute heart chsease during the month of Septem-
ber 1973 at the age of 60.

Dr. Upamanyu Sen (deceased) had four brothers (including him-
self) and one sister. (1) Sri Utpal Sen (38 years), M.sc., Ph.D: is
a scientist of Central Electro Chemical Research Institute, a Govern-
ment of Indla Undertakmg at Karaikudi Tamil Nadu. (2) ‘Shri,
Rathindra Nath Sen (36 years), B.S.c, Dip. in Paper Technology, is
working as Pulp Superintendent, under Universal Paper Mill, Jhar-
gram, District Midnapore, West Bengal. (3) Dr. Upamanyu Sen who
died at the age of 28 at Liverpool during the month of July, 1974
(4) Shri Ujjal Sen (22 years) is a student of 6th year M.Sc. (chemis-
try) Class in Jadavpur University. Their sister Smt. Uttara Nandy
Mazumdar Nee 'Sen (40 years) is the wife of Shri Hit Lal Nandy
Mazumdar, a Senior Technical Assistant in the Department of Che-

mistry, Jadavpur University, Jadavpur, Distt. 24-Parganas, West
Bengal

Dr. Sen (deceased) was born and brought up at Nooripara,
Aminbazar PS Kotwali, Krishnagar, Dist. Nadia, West Bengal. He
passed the School Final Examination in Second Division (in the
year 1961) from Anglo Vernacular High School Krishnagar, Nadia.
Thereafter he passed the Pre-University Examination in Science in
First Division in the year 1962 from Krishnagar Govt. College.  He
then joined one year Pre-Medical course in Presidency College, Cal-
cutta (Roll No. 213) Dr. Sen was a boarder at Hindu Hostel in 1962
(Ward No. 5, Room No. 5. Room No. 62). His residential address
was 92B, Diamond Harbour Road, Calcutta.) After completion of his
study he left the hostel on 31-3-63. On 30th July, 1963, he got himself
admitted into the 1st M.B.B“S: course in the Nil Ratan Sarkar Medi-
cal College, Calcutta. He passed the final M.B.B'S. exgmjnaﬁoy in
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August, 1968. Thereafter, he was attached to Nil Ratan Sarkar Medi-
cal College and Hospital as P.R.C.A. from 15-10-68, to 14-4-69. He
was also attached to different departments of the Hospital as Junior
and Senior House Surgeon during the period as noted below:

(1) From 16-4-69 to 30~9-69—Jumur House Surgeon At ﬂhe
Urology Deptt..

(2) From October 1969 to March 1!70—-Semor House Surgeon
of the Urology Deptt.

(3) From 16th April 1970 to 30th Sept. 1970—Junior House
Surgeon of the Obstetrics and Gynaecology Deptt.

(4) From 1-7-71 to 6-9-71—Junior House Surgeon at Radiology
Deptt.

He used to stay at N.R.S. Medical College Hostel (Room No. 33)
during the above period and left the Hostel on 31st March, 1969. He

also stayed at the A.B. House Staff Quarters when he was attached
to N.R.S. Hospital.

Leaving N.R.S. Hospital, Dr. Upamanyu Sen took up a job with
the Indian Railways and was posted as an Assistant Medical Officer,
D.M.O. Hospital (new M.S. Hospital) at Asansol, Dist: Burdwan, West
Bengal. Dr. Sen joined his new post on 7th Sept. 1971 (forenoon)
and resigned on 4th Dec. 1971 (forenoon). He stayed at Railway

. Officers’ Rest House, PS Asansol, Dist. Burdwan from 7-9-71 to
12-11-71 and also at Rly. Quarter No. 290|A, Old Women’s Hospital, PS
Asansol, Dist. Burdwan from 12-11-71 to 3-12-71

After tendering resignation, from Rly Service, Dr. Sen came
back to Calcutta and worked for sometime in the N.R.S. Hospital,
Calcutta and stayed in the hostel of the Hospital.

Dr. Upamanyu Sen left for U.K. during the month of January,
1972, for higher studies and reportedly died at Liverpool in July,

1974 while he was working at vaerpool Royal Infirmary, Pembroke
Place, Liverpool 3(UXK)).
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APPENDIX—V
e Report furnished by the Ministry of Education and

Welfare (Deptt. of Education) om the implementation of

recommendations made by the Committee on petitions in their
Twenty-siath Report (F% Lok Subha)

D

“‘Pdra Recorhmendation made

Action Taiten“

Latest position as

No. 'Hythe Commiittee in their As reported in‘Min.' Rerported by the
Twenty-sxxth Report (SLS) O.M. on tl;;e sub;ect Delhi Administra-
dt. 23—12— tion
(Consideredby the Committee on 29-8-1977 vide Memo, No. Q)
oD O (3 @
Medern School, New Delhi
r-17 The Committee are sur- The Managing It has been con-

prised to note that the
management of the Mo-
dern School has been
following the unusual
practice of ‘not issuing
any’ letters-of appoint-
ment to their - teachers.
‘The absence of appoint-
‘ment letters leaves the
teachers in an unfor-
tunate predicament
where they do not have
any sense of security of
service. The Commi-
ttee are alsb unha
note that’ the Dethi: Ad-
ministration did nothing
to check this practice
even after the provisions
of the Delhi School
Education Act, 1973,
came into force and that
theyacted only when the
Delhi School Tribunal
made adverse observa-

to

Committee for the
Modern School,
have since issued
letters of appoint-
mentalongwith ™
terms and condi-
tions to all the
employees of the
school.

firmed bythe Prin-
cipal of Modern
School that appo-
mtment letters are
being issued regu-
larly to the em-
ployees. The ap-
pointment letters
also contain the
terms and condi-
tions of service of
employees.

14
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tions about this practice
in case of ShriR.R. Ohja
versus the Modern
School, New Delhs, The

‘Commit tee hope that the -

Delki  Administration
would now ensure that
the Management of the

- Modern School, would,

as assured  befere the
Committee, issue letters
of appointment indicat-
-ing the terms and cendi-

tions of service to all .

teachers and other staff.

1-18 The Committee would

like the Director of
Education to take sui-

- table steps with a view

to ensure that the pay-
and allowances of the in-
cumbénts of the Modern

" School are not less than

those of their counter-
parts in the Government
Schools. The Committee
also recommendation
that  the Manage-
ment of the Modern
School should lay down
definite rules in respect
of promotion and for
additional benefits and
perquisites to the tea-
chers.

1-19 The Committee feel that

. the petitioner,

the cases of alleged victi-
misation and termina-
tion of services of tea-
chers, whether before
or after the ¢ ence-
ment of the Delhi
School Education Act,
1973, as pointed out by
should
in be looked into by
the Directorate of Edu-

The payandallow-
ances 6f Modern
School'employees
are not less than
thoseof Govern-
ment émployees.

2. The rules in res-
pect of - promo-
tion, additional
benefits and per-
quisites have not
so far been fina-
lised by- the
Managing Com-
mittee. "They
had been asked to
dosobytheDelhi
Administration.

‘There has been no
case of victimisa-
tion. The ser-
vices of ShriR.R.
,0jha were termi-
nated _during
the probation pe-
riod.  In view of
thisan enquijry by
the Directorate of
Educatjon intothe
alleged cases of

It has been con-
firmed bythe Prin-
cipal, Mudern
Schoolthat the pay
and: allowances of
employees are not
less than their
counter-parts  in
schools run by the
appropriate  au-
thority. ThePrin-
cipal has further
confirmed  that
they have finalised
rules in respect of
promotion, addi-
tional benefits, etc,

The Director of
Education appoin-
ted a Committee
consisting of Shri
J. N. Dayal, DDE
and Shri D. P.
Sinha, DS to look
into the cases of
victimisation. The
report of the Com-
mittee  revealed
that there were no

\
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cation, The Committee
may be apprised of the
results of such enquiry in
due course.

victimisation and
termination of ser-
vices of tea-

chers in the Mo-
dern School as
directed by the
Committee has
not been consi-
dered necessary.

1-20 Inordertg preventmis- Itis proposed to

I

*21

use of rule 105 of the

_Delhi School Education

Rules 1978, in respect of
termination of services

of a teacher on pro-

bation, the Cgommittee
suggest that the Go-
vernment might examine
the feasibility and de-
sirability of amending
the Delhi School Edu-
cation Rules sg that all
cases of termination of

* service; after theapproval

by the Management
Committee of an un-
aided school, are intima-
ted to the Directorate of
Education with a view tp
afford a second oppor-
tuaity both to the Direc-
torate as well as to the
teachers concerned .to
have a review of such
cases.

The Committee note
that although the Mana-
gement of ‘the Modern
School submitted its
scheme of Managemer:t
to the Director of Edu-
cation in April, 1974,
its approval by the
latter was given only on
31st July, 1975. The

Committee regret this

-amend certain pro-
visions of the
Delhi Schoo! Edu-
cation Act andthe
Bill is likely to be
introduced short-
ly in Parliament.
After the Act is
suitablyamended
steps will be taken
.to modify the
Delhi School
Education Rules
also.

The recommenda-
tions have been
brought to _the
notice of the Dir-
rectarate of Edu-
cation for compli-

ance.

cases of victimisa=
tion. The termina-
tion of services of
Shri Ojha was
within the rules,
However, Shri
Ojha has now been
re-employed by
the Modera
School.

The proposal to
amend Rule 105
(1) has bean sent
to the Ministry
of Education for
their  approval.
Amendment of
Principal Act is
also under consi-
deration of Delhi
Administration.
The Ministry has
desired the pro-
posal to be vetted
by Law Depart-
ment of  Delhi
Administration
which is being
done.

Recommendations
have been noted.
The vigilance is
being  exercised
to see that the
provision of Delhi
School Education
Actand Rules are
followed by the
Magnagement of
Modern  School.
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delay. The Committee
hope that necessary care
and vigilance will be ex-
ercised by the Direc-
torate of Education to
ensure the implementa-
tion of the scheme of
Management i s and
also compliance of the
provisions of the Delhi
School Education Act,
1973 and the Rules
framed thereunder in
future by the Manage-
ment of the Modern
School.

122 The Committee have

been informed thatthe
Delhi  Administration
has designated an officer
of the rank of Deputy
Director to look into
the complaints relating
to violation of the pro-
visions of Delhi School
Education Act, the Rules
framed thereunder by
the Management of the
recognised wunaided
schools and to ensure
enforcement of the said
provisions and that in
course of time there
would be a separate Unit
in the Directorate of
Education exclusively
for the purpose. The
Committee desire that
the proposed Unitt
with tull complimen of
Staff should be setup
expeditiously.

‘Whenever any
violation of Act
and Rules are re-
ported necessary
action is taken as
per provision of
Rules, at that time
of according app-
roval for exten-
sion of recognition.
Conditions  laid
down at the time
of extension of
recognition  are
required to be
fulfilled withinthe
given time by the
school.

Nucleus staff for
implementation of
the Delhi School
Education Act 1973
has been provided
pending re-assess-
.ment of the stafi-
ing requirements
of the Directorate
of Education by
the Stgff Inspec-
tion Unit.
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217 The Gol'nmlttee

Airforce Cemfal School, Delhi Can:t.

'3-16 The Committee suggest

- that the Management
ofthe School be asked by
the' Government to lay
down definite rules in
tespect of promotion
and for regulating the

stant 'of  additional
yenefits and perquisites
to the staff.

note
"« hat the scheme of Ma-
- ‘nagement for the Air
‘Fotce Central School,
. a¢.réquired under Dethi
School! Educatlon Rules,
1973 has since been app-
roved by the Directorate
of Education. The
Committee hope that
the Government would
keep a constant watch
o see thatthe scheme is
implemented in full
and the Managing Com-
mittee under the new
set up complies with all
the requu-ements, con-
templated in the Delhi
Schoo! Educatién Act
1973 and the rules framed
thereunder.

The recommenda-
tion was brought
to the notice of’

The Principal has
intimated the De-
partment that

themanagementof they have drafted

of the  School,
who have replied
that they are ex-
amining the re-
commendation
vis-a-wis the rules
and regulatipns
governing . pfo-
motion and grant
of additional be-
nefits and per
quisites to the
staff of the simi-
lar educational
institution and
will formulate
their own rules

on this subject.

They are alteady
having a cotitri-
butory p
fund s

The recpmmenda-
tion has been
brought ‘ tg : the

noticedf the Dir- -

rectorste of Bdu-
cation for - infer-
mationand com-
pliance.

]

v!dent :

the rules for pro-
motion and grant
of , additional
-benefits and per-
quisites.

“The . Education
Department _exe-
cises due vigilance
onthe compliance
of provision of
scheme of Mana-
gement and of
Act and Rules at
the time of grant-
ing extension of
fecognmon and
cal inspec-

, penodl
“tions by the field-
-officers..




APPENDIX VI

OTHER REPRESENTATIONS

Othgr representations on which the Commzttae s intervention has procured

expeditious, partial or complete relief to petstioners or the Ministries| Depart-
menis concerned have explained the position satisfacrorily

Sl. Nams= and address of the Brief subject Facts perysed by
No. petitioner and points the Committee
raised
i 2 3 4
I. Sh. Bulchand Chhangomal, Appbmtment of Mzmstg: a€ Supply
Block A-704/1408, legal heir of ¢ Rehabilitation
Ulhasnagar-5,  Distt.  Smt. Punibai (Deptt. of Reha-
Thana (M.S.). Chhangomal. bzluauon)

In his representation In the,u; J;cply dt.
dated the 1st June, 1977, 24/26th " April,
the petitioner stated 1978, the Depart-
as follows :— meqs of  Rehabi-

litation have stated
as follows:—

‘I could not

‘T .now request

v“That, My mother, Smt.
" Pumibai’Chhangomal hds -
U&tred on 17-10-68 at

asnngar-s, and ¥ Hive

ed
L

iéSto.
ent

"'*(Xmu‘.nssmnet, Bq ay, |
and now case papers are L

with Mr. S. S. Goila,

Settlement Oﬂicel'u fnh ., .

Jamnagar House,

Delhi , but no actlon
Kas been taken in the
'matterm nine years.

understand
why case’is not to be
finalised through nine
years have been passed.

your
honaur to kindly make

“The . Settigment
Wl,ng of this Dé
parument fo whom
the ter was
feferred, has
reported that sub-
stitution order in
this case hasbeen
passed by the
Settlement Officer
(Judicial) on
27-3-1978 . and
Shri |- ultl:hand
N mal re-
’ Ché:ggo dn the
- % dayto Col;.
the Gopy o
the -,

yment
ge of Rs. 2-50
pnse mthe shape
of Indian postal
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enquiry from the Chief

Settlement Commissioner,

Rehabilitation Depart-
ment, Jaisalmer House,
New Delhi that why the
case is not to be taken.

I further state that, I am
allottee of Room No.
1408 , Block No. 704,
Ulhasnagar's and full
amount 1s to be adjusted
in the above property.

I further request if any
delay is in the matter
same may kindly be
condoned. ”’

I hope that you will take up
the matter with the
higher authorities of
Rehabilitation Depart-
ment, Jaisalmer House,
New Dethi , and will get

the case finalised as early

as possible.

C/o L. S. Rupani, Bk.
‘No. 53/5, Ulhasnagar-1,
Distt. Thana.

i

In his representation

dated the 19th Septem-

ber, 1977; the petitioner
stated as follows :—

* That I am a Claimant vide
‘CAF No B/T/UT/
482/IV(NT g and the
amount o . 1870/-
have smce been
adjusted from the claim
- Compensation payable to

me being provisional cost.

order. No further
action is required
to be taken in the
matter and it has
been treated as.
closed.”

2. Sh. Kish indas Sumomal, Refund of excess In their reply dated

amount adjust- the 12th April,
ed towardsthe 1978, the Depart-
cost of Room ment of Rehabili-
No.6, Bk. No. tation have stated
1261, Ulshe- as follows :~—

No B/T, UT/
#2/IV (NT).

“The Settlement
Wing  of this
Department to.
whom the matter

" was recferred, has

_ reported that a
recovery schedule
for Rs. (=) Rs.
1102/~  towards
property No. R.
No. ‘6, Bk. No.
1261 camp 4
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adjusted from-
Whereas, , I have been retunded from
favoured  with the CAF No. B/T/UT/
ired conveyance— 482/IVNT has
Deed and the cost of been sent to the
said room is mentioned petitioner vide
as Rs. 698/-only because their letter No.

this cost was fixed for old SW/ASO/(PG)
Bks. by Central Govern- LCP/78/1787 the
ment. dated  23-3-1978.

Thus I am liableto get the
refund of the excess cost
of Rs. 1192/-recovered
in excess from my claim
compensation No. B/T/
UT/482{IVNT.

the YAdministrator,
Ulhasnagai-Township has
issued clear  Certifi-
cate of rent and cen-
veyance charges for Nil
amount and Nothing is
payable by me. Hencs
Ipray that the amount
of Rs: 1192/- may Kkindly
be refunded and be paid
in the cash to me early
and oblige. ”

3. Sh. Hemandas Msnghirmal

Cfo L. S. Rupani, Bk.
No. 53/5, Ulhasnagar-1,
Dist. Thana.

In his representation dated
the 28th September,
1977, the petmoncr
stated as follows :—

“I beg to state that Rs.
. 1711°38 have been ad-
justed towards cost and
rent room No. 2,
Bk. Nio. 1686,
nagar-4, from CAF  No.
B/EK/111/XXI-L/IVNTA
of my  father  Shri
Mangh anmal.

No further action
)s required to be
taken in the matter
and it has been
treated as closed.”

Issue of recovery In their reply dated!

schedule
Rs.

Bk. No.

of

] 1711-38
in respsct of
Room No.

2,
1686,

Ulhasnagar.

{

Ulhas- .

the 12th April,
1978, the Depart-
ment of Rehabilita-
tion have stated as

follows :—

“The Settlement Wing

of this Depart-
ment to whom
the matter was
referred, has re-
ported that a
:Recovery Schedule
for Rs. 233/72 and.
1477/66  tpward
property No. 1686/
2/Camp 4, adjus-
ted from/refunded
from CAF No. Bf
EK/1r1/XXI(L)/

IVNTA, has been
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It is a matter of regret that,

I have not yet received
ahy intimation of adjust-
ment ofthe abova ampunts
fromthe officeof C.S.C,
) {?;s er. House, New
"Delhi and 1am informed
by the Administrator ,
Ulahsnagar-Township.
That he has also not
recetved Recovery
Schedule.

As the Managing Officer,

Ulahsnagar-4, is pressing
me very hardfor recovery
of cost and rent hence, I
request your honour
to kindly arrange to issue
the Recovery Schedule
direct to the Mapaging
Officer, Uhlasnagar, and
copy may kindly be sent
to me on my above
address.

I am now informed by Shri
"T.R.Chona, A. S. O. P.
' New DHhi; that amgunt

h#¥ been adjusted ag

‘recovety will be sent,
when bl will be appx‘g.s
ved by?ag and &ccou
Officer;

Hoge that o will kindly
do'‘the needful in this
mattet ¥t an early date.”

N 4- Sh~ DCQ'R!} Mehta, Flat

I

Ne. X’ South
Nagar, Market,
o Delhi-8.

‘Patel

- Int this representation, dated

the 8th November, 1977,

" No.

Issu,edf transfer
deed in Cct
of Flat No :X’!
South Patel
Nagar Market,
New Delhi-8.

sent to the petition-
er v1de their latter
SW/ASO/

(PG)/LCP/78/1856
dated 29-3-1978.
No further -action
is required to be
takep in the matter
and it has been
treated as closed.”

In theirreply dated

~the ""3d  March,
:1978, the Depart-
ment of Rehabilita-

-tion ‘Kavestated as
follows :=—

““The Lease and
Conveyitnce deed
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the petitioner stated as
follows;f-’—‘

:4n this.case has
smce been issued

to the Lessee oide

“[am' in occupation of the this  Department
above Flat since 1952, letter Na. SC/MO/
when it was allotted to GBP/11, dated

me in the month  of i 2-2-1978.: .
July, 1952 on rental .
basis. In the yeat 1962,
it was decided by the
Government to transfer
these Flats to the allo-
tees , against pay-ment of
arrears of rent (if any)
plus 20% of the value,
as the first instalment,
balance being payablein
two yearly instalments.

I cleared the entire amount
in the year 1965/66 and G
this can be verified from
the Muinistry’s records.

The transfer deed for the
above Flat No. ‘X’ has
yet not been granted and
as is apparent from the
teue copies of the Cor-
respondence I have had

with the Ministry con- e
cerned, I am still strugg- e s
ling to get the same. . .

1, therefore, approach your . In their téply dated
good office in this regard “the ‘4th  August,
and request your assis- .. 4978, the Depart-
tance in finalising  this t.of Rehabili-
long standing matter.” tg’t on have stated

as folloWs -

5. Smt. Satibai, House No. Grant of sale “The "Settlement-
‘VI/s4, Khari Khu,hi, ) ccrttﬁcate of Wing of this
Ajmer. " . propdrty iNo. - Depgrtment to.

' " {i/ﬂ, Khari- “Whotn: the matter

uhi, Ajmer. -was peferred, has

reported that the

fn har rppresentatigqn, dated recovery schedule
the 21st Novemsber , for Rs. 1830.44¢
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1977, the  petitioner
stated as follows :—

‘I have been submitting
my applications to the
Chief Settlement Com-
missioner Jaisalmer
House, New Delhi and
the Minister concerned
(Shri Sikander Bakht)
on the subject cited above
but I have not been
issued the sale certificate
of the above property
till now.

That 1 have also been
appointed the successor
in interest of the deceas-
ed Late Shri Raghumal
(my husband) and I
now fail to understand
why the sale certificate
is not being issued to me
in spite of my repeated
requests.”

What is the difference in
Janata Rule and Cang-
ress Rule is not known
tome? When a
widow is being harassed
‘in the above manner.

I shall request the learned
Chairman to  expedite
the matter and get me
the certificate at an early
date.”

Clo Kumar Clinic Turwa
Naka, Bilaspur(M.P.) -

K| 417 XXIL)

paise towards pmo-
perty No. VI/s4/
old/XVI/243 new
Ajmer, CAF No.
R/3/304052/52 has

been sent to the
applicant . vide
their letter No.
SW/ASO/(PG)/LC
P/78/L.SS 2/11/78/-
4248 dated 25-
26-7-1978. No
further action is
required to be
taken in the matter
and it has been
treated as closed.”

6. Sh. Ochiram Thengomal, Finalisationof In their reply dated
" claim No. M/J/

the 7th April , 1978

the Department
of Rehabilitation
have stated as

follows :=—




In his representation dated
the 1st February, 1978,
the petitioner stated as
follows :—

“That the petitioner had
submitted his claim for
immovable property left
in Pakistan , which was
assessed and verified in
the course of time, and
against the verified claim
order he submitted his
CAF which was is-
tered at JAF No. M/J/K/
417]XXI(L).

That the claimant had alsg
utilised his compensa-
tion towards costs of pro-
perties etc.

That so far the CAF has
not been finalised and the
claimant has been put
into extreme hardships.

That various applications
have been submitted to
the concered authorities
of the Ministry of
Rehabilitation but till
today no action for
finalisation and settlement
of the claim has been
made.

Your honpur may be pleas-
ed to personally look
into the matter and order
for the calling of the case
position and such action
as deemed necessary may
kindly be taken, (o enable
the petitioner claimant to
get  the compensation
which is admissible to
after adjusting the
amounts utilised.

“The Settlement
Wing of this Depart-
ment to whom the
matter was referred,
has reported that a
recovery  schedule
for Rs. 15221/19
and 15390/~ to-
wards property Ng.
E.P. 792and 797
Omti Rpad and
EP. Plot 312
adjusted from /
refunded from CAF
No. M/J/K/417 /
XXI(L) has been
sent to the peti-
tioner vide their
letter No. SW/ASO
(PG)/LCP/78/1858

dated 29-3-78 by
registered Post. No
further action is
required to be taken
in the matter and it
has been treated as
closed.”
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7. Sh. Chandernath Outhut- Settlement of In their reply dated
nath, Bk, No. 464/ 12,— clann No. B/T/ Mafcha 1978, thp
Ulhasnages-2, Distt. UT/417,IVINT.. Deptt. of Rehabi-

8. Sh. Chatrumal Assumal , Finalisgtion of
42, Mirchi  Galli, Opp. CAF‘N?. B/B/B/

Thana (M.S.).

The petitioper in his repre-

sentation dt.24-2-78 —
stated that the CAF No.
BT/UT/471/IVINT has
not been settled till today
in-spite of several remind-
er-to the ASO Delhi but
till today no response.

Sir, I'am very old man. I
do notknow how long I
will live, Itherefore, request
Your honour Kkindly ask
the department o pay the
balance amount by cash.

Sir, several times the claim
officers come to Ulhas -
nagar but my case papers
has not been yet finalised
in spite of every time ,
they use tpo reply that
your case will be finalised
on the next trip but till
today no response.

I, therefore, request your
honour to lgok into this
matter and instruct the
department }o finalise my
case and pay the balance

_amount of my claim by
way of cash. >

. litation have stated
as follows :—

_“The Seftlement

Wing  of this
Deparupent,  to
whom the matter
was _referred, has
reported that the
compensation case
of -Shri Chandera-
nath stand finalised.
In this connection
a copy of this
Departments letter
-No. SW/ASO(PG)
/LCP/LSS/ March
[78/1630 dated 18-3
-1978 is enclosed
(See enclosure).

Miwistry of ~ Supply

and Rehabiliration
(Department
Rehabilitation)

In their reply dated
2‘4“’ AuGuSt’ l9‘78:
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Jumma Masjid, Bombay-
400002' oF

o1+ In his . representation dated
the. 16th December,
1977, the petitioner stat-
ed as follows :—

‘“Till today my case has not
been settled, in spite of
my seweral reminders to
A.S.Q. since 1968.

I, therefore, request your
i honour to kindly do the
needful and instruct the
department to finalise
my above claim, at an
earliest dateto enable me
to get the balance amount
of my claim, as I am old
man displaced from West
Pakistan.”

12238-1/P.C.
No. 48002.

the Department of
‘Rehabilitation have
stated .as follows:—

“The Settlement
Wing  of this
Department o
whom .the matter
. was referred, has
intimated that the
case was finalised
as early . as on
23-11-1957 but the
claimant did not
file apy appeal or
apply fo; re-finali-
sation of his case

~ under Rule 19
,, agaipst the same.
[n view ¢f this no
further action is
possible at this late
stage after 21 years.
The claimant, if so

desire, may seek
legal remedy.”

Recommendation of the Commitree.

The Committee desire the Ministry of Supply and Rehabilitation
(Department of Rechabilitation) to send to the petitioner their deci-
sion dated the 23rd November, 1957 by Registered Post with an
endorsement to Lok Sabha Secretariat.

9. Sh. Anandsingh Navalsingh, Non-payment/ In their reply dated
Bk. No. A-220/440,Ulhas- adjustment of the 7th April, 1978
nagar-4, Distt. Thana. cost of Room the Department of

o Nec.. 439, Black  Rehabilitation have

No. A-220 stated as follows —
from CAF No.

B/T/UT/155/

11 (b) (OD? “The Settlement
PC 25676. Wing of this Depart-

ment to whom the

In his representation dated matter was referred,
the 16th January, 1978, has repprted that
the petidoner stated as recovery schedule
fotlows :— for Rs. 878/77 paise
“I'begto state  that my _tewards property
father Navalsingh was No. Ar220 Qr. No.

: 439, Ulhasnagar4.

/
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claimant and he expired
on Irth May, 1971, and
I was declared as sole
legal heir of my deceased
father under letter No.
54/SC/PN/U/S-9/73, of
* 20-5-76 from Settlement
Commissioner.

“That I had received letter
No. RSC/ASOP-11/
TRC/25676/76/2576/45,
dated 13-7-76 from Shri
T.R. Chona, Assistant

" Settlement Officer (P)
and I had sent Declara-
tion Form D and two
copies of Photp io him
on 11-8-76.

I have sent reminder dated
6-12-76, but no actibn
has been taken by him
nor I have recewed any
reply from him.

I now request your honour
to kindly urge upon the
ASO P-11, and get the

~amount adiusted as
early as possible since the
case is pending from
1950 years. >’

Smt. Ishwaribai Chellaram,
Bk. No. 143/271,-Mulund
‘Colony, Bombay—82.

In her representation dated
the 23rd March, 1978,
the petitioner stated as
follows :—

“ Two claims CAF No. B/

' TIM/24/IV NT & CAF No.

B/T/M/60/VII W/59930

adjusted from/
refunded from
CAF No. B/T/UT/
155 11(b) (CD),
has been sent to the
petitioner vide
their letter No.

SW/ASO/PG/LOP/
78/791 dated the
23-3-1978. No
further action is
required to be
taken in the matter
and it has been
treated as ciosed.”

Non-finalisation In their reply dated
of CAF No. B/T/ August, 1978, the
M/VII/M/59930 Department of Re-

habilitgtion have
stated as follows: =

“The Settlement

Wing of this De-
partment to Wwhom
the matter was_re-
ferred, has  inti-
mated that the re-
covery schedule for
Rs. 1102/- towards
rent and cost of

-



rave gt Heen yet settled

er it has taking any
ad‘iuSt‘ment towards above
property. I am the old

lady ahd I don’t know how

leng I will be alive, I there
fote, request  your
‘honout to Kindly instruct
the department to finalise
my above two claims at
an earliest date so to earn
the blessing of the poor
old lady.

. Smt. Savitribai, Widow of
Jethalal Budhardas, Bk.
Wo. 15/3, New G Ward
Kubernagar, P.O. Sardar-

ar, Ahmedabad (Guja-
ras,

in her representation dated
the 7th April, 1978, the
petitioner stated as fol-

+

““¢ My husband Shri Jethalal
Budhardas is  claimant
allgttee of above tene-
ment. He has died. He
assgciated claims for ad-
‘justirerit as under. So
far adjustments are not
carried oiit.

Ivery earnestly request your
honour to help me in this
distress t@ get adjust-
ments made early and
to get recovery schedule
issued soon to the Ad-
miniﬁrﬂto” Sar
Township, Ahinedabad
undet intimatioa te the
te emdble me to get pro-
perty file finalised and
oblige.

Property No. 143/

271’ g:m&ny has

beeh Sefit to the

plicant. In view
oF this mo further
#ttlon is required
to be tekeh on the
part of tkis Depart-
ment and the matter
hes been treated as

N w.or

Non-adjustitent In ﬂ:en'
fBrzgl/ Cﬂ%f's NOS

I
B/A/SNfRAfGy geha‘b ion have
I{II( (H) stated as follows :=—

and
GN(D)} s7/IVv ¢ B/AI!7601/1601 of
(NT ' Shri ¥erhulal Budhar-

“ﬁzy dated
VS 1978.

ent of

das :

Examination of the
file reveals that the
case of the claimant
stands fully settled.
The claimant was
paid the entire
amount of compen-
sation due to him
during his life time.
He was paid the en-
tire. Compensation
for self and on be-
half of his brother.
The claimant did
not mention in his
CAF that he was the
allpttee of tenement
No. 15/4 New G

Ward, Kubernagar,
Ahmedabad and as
such he was paid
-cash colpensatlon
admissible to him
and his brother.

B/M/GN(D)/157/1V (NT) :




Details for adjustments

(a) CAF No. B/A/17601/
1601 filed by my late
husband Shri Jethalal
Budhardas for claim
Index No. S/TP-1/317
assessed for Rs. 4855/- in
my husband’s Rame for
himself and om behlf of
his brother Shri Narain-
das Budhardas.

(b) CAF No. B/A/SN/RA/
65/11(a)(H) & IV(NT) of
associate Gangabai, wi-
dow of Menghomal.

(c) CAF No. 1 B/K/GN (D)/
157/IV.(NT)of ~ Shri
Attursingh Panjumal.”

Examination of the:
CAF transpires that
the entire compen--
sation due, has been
paid to the claimant
by way of adjust-
ment towards the
above  mentioned:
property.

B/A/SW[65/11(a)(H) :.

This is also a fully
paid case and the
entire amount of
Compensation  ad-
missible to the as-
sociate . claimant
Smt. Ganga Bai:
has been exhausted
by way of payment
in cash and adjust-
ment towards var-
ious properties of
Ahmedabad and
Sindhu  Re-settle-
ment Corporation.
No amount, how-
ever, has been ad-
justed towards the
said property (tene-
ment No. 15/4 New
G. Ward, Kuber-
nagar, Ahmedabad)

In view of the posi-
tion explained above,.
the case may please
be treated as closed.””

.12. Sh. Narumal Radhakrishin- Non-adjustment In their reply dated

das, Bk. No. 1940/7, Ulhas-

nagr-s.

from CAF No.
BT/UT/4772/.
IVNT.

the sth June, 1978,
the Department of
Rehabilitation have-
stated as follows :—
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In his representation, dated
the April, 1978, the pe-
titioner stated as fol-
lows (=

“That I am allpttee  of
Room No. 7 Bk. No. 1940,
at Ulhasnagar-5, and I
am myself claimant and
my mother is also claim-
ant. Full cost and rent of
above room has been ad-
justed from above our
both claims but my all
papers are misplaced and
there is record in the
office of the Administra-
tor, Ulhasnagar-Town-
shi ip, and I am advised to
write to Regional Settle-
ment Commissioner, Jai-
salmer House, New
Delhi, and I have sent
many applications and
reminders to R.S.C., Jai-
salmer House, but no
simple reply. I am
remaining sick and I am
bed and my mother is also
very old and I have no
son hence I humbly pray
your honour to issue clear
intimation of both ad-
)ustments to the Ad-
ministrator, Ulhasnagar,
Township, and copy to
me as I pursue for issue
of conveyance deed of
my room.

Thave no faith in the staff of
Rehabilitation Ministry.
There is no discipline,
no care of officers they
mostly are corrupt, I
have lost my faith from

““The Settlement
Wing of this De-
partment to whom
the matter was re-
ferred, has reported
that the CAF bear-
%_lstrauon No.
B/T/U [4772/IVNT
of Shri Narumal
Radhakishandas has
been examined and it
is found that a sum
of Rs. 805/- geady
stands adjusted to-

- wards the purchase

eof Room No

K. No. 1940, C
No 4, Ulhasnagar.
The conveyance
deed was also issued
to the claimant on
23-12-1959.

So far as the adjust-
ment from his mo-
ther’s claim is
concerned, no
amount has been
adjusted towards
the said property as
the amount adjusted
from his own claim
covered the purchase
price of the property
involved.

In view of the posi-
tion explained above,
no further action is
required tc be taken
on this case and it
may be treated as
closed.”
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them hence I am sending
%is application to the
0 of Lok Sabha
and I am sure that you
wilt do freadful for me.

1 hope that your honour
may kindly do immediate

. action i the matter and

* reply Mmdy kindly be sent
as early as possible.”

Recommendations of the Committee

The Committee recommended that thsduplkate copies of the
relevant papers may be supplied by the epayt'r‘e.nt of Rehabilita-
tlop to tgcpetiiioner and the Administrator, Ulhasnagar Township
ﬁ be iatiniated by them about the adjustment denc. Further the

m of the petitioner’s mother may also be settled if not already
14, Smt. Jankibai Assardas, Issue of Con- In their reply dated
Bk. No. §3/5, Ulhasna- veyance Deed the 12th July, 78,
gér-1, Diste. Thana, ofroom No. 4, the Department
Bk.No0.91-B, of Rehsbilitation
16} ar, have stated as
from CAF No. follows :—
B/T/UT/775°
11(6)CD.P.C. ‘
No.13r08. “The  Settlement

In her representation da-
ted the 24th April, 1978,
the petitioner stated as
follows e

“My husband was claimant
and allottee of room No.
4, Bk. No. 91-B, Ulhas-
nagar-I, he is now expired
and I was declared legal
heir of my husband in
1962 in the court of Sett-
lement Officer (J), Office
of R.S.GC., Bombay, now
Jaisalmer House, N.Delhi-11

Wing of this De-
partment to whom
the matter was
referred, has re-
ported that certi-
fied copies of the
substitution order
as well as Con-
veyance deed have
been delivered
personally to the
complainant on
9-6-1978 at Ulhas-
nagar during the
recent visit of the
concerned Assistant
Settlement Officer
to Bombay, Ulhag-
nagar.



That I have not received
order copy of legal heis
and nor they have seat
recovery schedule nor
C.D. is received by me.

I now request your
honour to kindly issue
certifled copy of Convey-
ance Deed as copy of C.D.
is not available in the
office of the Adminis-
trator, Ulhasnagar-Town-
ship.

I have no faith in the officers
and staff of Rehabili-
tation Department, Jai-
salmer House, New Delhi
as mostly staff is corrupt
and lazy.

I hope that you will issue
the certified copy of Con-
veganec Deed that I am

1 { lady & request
your honour to kindly take

immediate action in the
matter as early as possible

14. Smt. Lilabai Patechand,

Bk.No.s3/s, Ulhas-
nagar-1, Distt. Thana,

wards cost and rent

”
.

In view of the posi-

tion explained above

no further action
is required to be
taken on this case
and it may please
be treated as
closed.*

Issue of Intima- In their reply dated

tion of adjyst-
ment of Rs.1839,
so adjusted to-

arrears of Room

No.7 Bk.No.40§

the 10th July, 78,
the Department
of Rehabilitation
have stated as
follows :—

“The Settlement
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In her representation dated the
-24th April, 1978, the peti-
tioner stated as follows : =
“I begtostate that I have
associated an amount
of Rs. 1839.50,-from
CAF No. UP/MTH/115/
IMA of Smt. Lakhmibai
Tejumal towards rent and
cost of my room No. 7,
Bk.No. 405, Ulhasnagar-1,
I now request your honour
tokindly issuethe intima-
tion, recovery of adjust-
ment of theabove amount
of Rs. 1839,50 and sent
copy tothe Administrator
Ulhasnagar-Township and

copy to me.

Hope that your honour will
kindly do the needful in
the matter atan early date
and oblige” ‘

Sh.Sunderdas Assumal,Bk.
No,53/5, Ulhasnagar-1,
Distt. Thana.”

In his representation dated
the 24th April, 1978,
the petitioner stated as
follows :—

..“Iam claimant and allottee

"of Room No.6 Bk.No.374,
Ulhasnagar-1.

The amount of Rs.694.75
has been . adjusted from-

Ulhasnagar-I Wing of this De-
adjusted from partment to whom
CAR No. UP] the matter was
MTH/115./IMA  referred has report-
of Smt.Lakhmi  ed that the exami-
Bai Tejumal. nation of the CAF
No. UP/MTH/
115/IMA  reveals
that the adjust-
ment in question
has a'ready been
carried out and the
recovery schedule
has also been
sent to the
Administrator  Ul-
_hasnagar on 11-12-
74. A copy of the
. recovery schedule
is however is again
being sent to the
Administrator, Ul-
hasnagar by the

Settlement Wing.

In view of the posi-

. .tion explained above
no further action

is required to be

taken on this case”.

Non-payment of Inthe'r reply dated
excess reco- the 4th  August,
very Rs.480.- 1978, the De-

e partment of Reha-
bilitation have sta-
ted as follows :—

“The Settlement
Wing of this De-
partment to whom
the matter was re-
ferred, has reported
that Demand
draft for Rs. 480/-
has since been
received from De-
puty Controller of




st

my CAF No. B/T/UT/U,
S/5210/IVNT s’;rll‘ce loLgI

. That bglance amount of
$. 1175-75 was adjusted
om my Associate’s CAF

‘No. B/T/UT/s312/IVNT.

That the actual cost of
room No. 6, Bk.No. 1390
is shown inC.D. Rs.lggoé

"Hence the amount o
"""Rs. 480/- was adjusted in
~ Excess ‘and no refund
r~ «certificate was issued by
"....the Administrator, Ul-
hasnagar-Township, and
.case was processed for
.cash payment and bill was
passed vide No. 240,

 Bombay-62, dt. 19-10-1974.
. Ifurther statethat cheque

was brought by Shri T.R.
.Chona, to Ulhasnagar for
two times, but I was
out of Ulhasnagar.

I now request your honour
togetthechequerenewed
andalso makepaymentto
me as early as possible.

Tnow request your honour
. tokindly make cash pay-
ment oftheamount of Rs.
Rs. 480/- at an early
'date."

Accounts Reh.)
and the case has
been sent to the
Accounts  Branch
(Comp.) for disbur-
sement to the claim-
ant, Steps are
being taken to dis-
urse the amount.
o further action

is required to be
“takenin the matter
‘and it has been

treated as closed.”

Ministry of Supply and
Rehabilstation (Deptt.
of Rehabilitation)

16. Shri Dulahdinomal Lekhu- Non-payment of In their reply dated
mal Talreja, Bk. No.967, CAF No. 5/T/ the 28th _April,

Room No. 7&8, Ulhas- UT/2696/IVNT. 1978, the Depart-
nagar-——421003. ment of Rehabi-
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h his rqp:esentatxon dated
March, 1978,

. :hc t.mner stated as
ws v-

da,xm: F No. B/T
h&' 2 /ge/NT?Inc{ex/

»:gofs ¥, lrz)alllgs pand
‘SKUZ Y not
beep ! sed till tod:y

As I am very old man and
I do not knowhow long
I will be alive, therefore,
request your Honour to
instruct the department
to finalise the above
claim and make the pay-
ment by cash at an early
date”.

litation hgve stated.
as follows :—

“The Settlement.
Wing of this De—
p ent to whom.

matter  was

ed, has re—
ported that on exa-
mination the com-
plaint of Shri Du-

' lahdin;%mal Lekhu--

alrgja, it is.
revealed ‘that the
complainant had
ﬁled CAF No. B/T/
UT/2606/IVNT in.
respectofclaim Index.
No. S/KS-1/2636-C
assessed for Rs.
2500/~ and  Rs.
17000/-. ©One qof
these claims, invol—
ving twq proper-:
ties were rural plots.
and were assessed
for Rs. s500/- and:
Rs. 17000/- and no
Compensatipn has
found to be admis-
sible against these
properties under
the rules. Com-
pensation amounting
to Rs. 1333/-

a_faiast ‘his other
claim was assessed
for Rs. 2000/- and.
has -already been
paid to him by way
of adjustment to-
wards the rent and
cost of Bk. No. 967
Camp-3 Ulhasnagar-
on 22-5-56. No  morg
compensauon is due
o him. In view of
the pesition ex-
phiined above, ng..
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das, Bk. Nno. §3/5, from CAF No.

Ulhasnagar—1, Distt. B/T/UT/s42

Thana. XX1V, Co-sha-
rer P.C. 19602.

Inhis representaﬁon dated
the 24th April, 1978, the

gﬁtiﬂm stated as fol-
WS e

«“] was appointed legal heir
of my deceased grand-

2" father and order copy is

wogeived by me, from
Shri D.€. Chowdhry,
the Settlement Officer
(Judicial), Jamnagar
House, New Delhi.

- I now request your honour
to Kkindly adjust the
amount :of-balance cost of
my toom No. 3, Bk. No.
1846, Ulhasnagar-s,
from GAF No. B/T/UT/
542(XX1V, Co-sharer,

paid Case No. 19602.

I fusther state that my
CAF must havebeen sent
byD. C. Chowdhry, S.O.
J., To Record Sectioner,
or to your honour for
process and I have sent
all required documents
by Registered A. D. on
28-5-1976.

Inow request yourhonour
to kindly call the CAF
from record and takeim-
mediate action to adjust
the balance amount as
early as possible”.

further
required

actiopn is

to be
taken in this case
and it has been
treated. as closed.”

17. Shri Thanwardas Topan- Non adjustment In their reply dated

the 28th August,
1978 the Department
of  Rehabilitation
have stated as
follows :—

“The Settlement .
Wing of this De-
partment to whom
ghe matter was
referred, has repor-

ted ‘that recovery
schedule for Rs..
63331 Paise to-

waeds property No.
R. No. 3 Bk. 1846
Ulhasnagar—5 has
been sent to the
spplicant 8hri Than-
wardas vide their
letter No. SW/ASO/
PG/LCP/78 /B/T/
UT/542/XXIV CS/
4497 dated 5/8-8-
1978. In view of
this, no further-
action is required to
%e taken on this case
treated as closed.”




T

Bk. No.: 941/19, Uthas-
mga]'a-3 . ." .
i

.

'[n hls representation dated
zhe 17th June, 1978, Shri
Lilaram - Tiluram stated
as,fcllows t—

*‘That an. amount of Rs.

209/- was. recovered in
. excess from the claimant
Shri'Gulodmal Murijmal
vide. his €CAF No. and

' .~ PC No. 10835 from his

Bk. No. Ulhas-

nagar —4.

1294,

“Fhis mistaké was admitted

and accepted by the Set-
tlement ‘Wing Autho-
rities under their letter
No. DOR (SW)/ASO
«(P=II) /PC No. 10835/
>g5—234§ dated the
12-12-1975 addressed to
the Administrator, Ul-
hasnagar Township and
copy to me.

Now the required ‘No Re-
fund Certificate, for the
said amountof Rs. 209/-
has since been submitted
by the Administrator &
M. O. Ulhasnagar under
his No. V/Accom/C.
41294/ WS=——391—C dated
4-2-1976.

Ministry of Supply

18 ~8hri Lilaram : Tiluram, Issue of reco-

and  Rehabilitation
(Deptr. of Rehabi-
litation).

- very :schedule

of RY. 209— -- 1

towards _ Bk.

No. 941, Room

No. 19, Ulhas-

nagape=g. : I

*+In their reply dated
the 12th September,
1978, the Ministry
of Supply fand Re-
habilitation (Deptt.

of Rehabilitation)
have  stated as
follows : =

“The Settlement

Wing of this De-
partment to whom
the matter was re-
ferred, has intimated

that the recovery
7 schedule for Rs.
229/~ towards

proparty  No. Bk

. No. 941/19, Ulhas-

nagar, has been sent

to the applicant by

them oide their letter
No. SW/ASO/PG/
L C P/78/L S S/78/
5043 dated 31-8-
1973”.




That my case for issue of
the C.D. has become
ripe but is pending for
want of this recovery
schedule only, hencethis
direct representation

witha humblerequesttobe

good enough to get me
the required recovery
schedule early and ob-
lige.”

19. Sh. Renu Leena Subba,
M. L. A, Kalimpong,
Distt. Darjeeling.

In his representation dated
the 17th August, 1977,
the petitioner stated as
follows :—

“Not only a fairly good
number of affected people
but the whole of hill
population who are nor-
mally proud of beingthe
second line of defence
are very much perturbed
withthe proposed scheme
of the Army.

When at present the Army
is rescuing flood affec-
ted peoplein other parts
of the country, it appears
to have been causing
eviction of a vast section
of the hill people of
Kalimpong from their
homesteads and lands
which have been made
habitable and cultivable
during the past genera-
tions.

Proposed ac-

quisition ofin-

Ministry of Defence

habited landby In their reply dated
th: Army au- ° the 18th November,
thorities for 1977, the Ministry

contonetment
in Kalimpong.

of Defence have
stated as follows:s—

“There is no proposal
n fa; for. the ac-
quisition of land
in the areas of Pe-
dong and Kalim-
pong Sub-Division.”

The apprehensions of
the local population
in this regard,
therefore, are un-
founded. In this
connection, acopy of
letter written by
RM to the Chief
Minister, West
Bengal is also en-
closed for informa-
tion (See enclosure).

'
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At this time of peace the
Army is understood to
have taken up the scheme
formulated in the time of
emergency in 1962 when
our nation wasindanger
from external aggression.

The proposed areas are
within seventy miles
(road distance) from the
border, some are within
the Municipal area and
very near to the Town
and Bazar, as such the
proposed scheme of
developing army cantan-
ment is not advisable.

The State Government is
trying hard to provide
‘homestead lands toland-
less cultivators and this
task is very difficult here
in the hill areas where
cyitivable lands in the
Khasmahal blocks are
not at all avajlable. Hence
the execution of the
proposed scheme means
“to aggravate the problem
in the state.

Kalimpong is not a forward
area rather it is a peace
territory., Hence the
scheme of developing
Army family contonement
uprooting the civil fami-
lies which includeex-and
active servicemen alsois
not desirable and justi-
fiable.

The Army is not the sole
machinery that can pro-
tect thenation at the time
of emergency, it must seek
cooperation from the
civilians. As such it
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should constantly de-

mo’ﬁ bettér relationwith o
‘Ke civil population and

-pfomoté & spirit of

f:ooperilﬁon‘ rather than

eonfrontation,

In Kalimpong itself the
Army lavishly acquired
land in 1962 and consi-
defable portions of the
same at different places
have been Tet out to the
civilians for cultivation
purpose against rent
which is gquestionable.

Enumerating the above
facts for your wise con-
sideration, 1 appeal to
you for seeking a solu-
tien by which the execu-
tion of the proposed
scheme may be carried
out without involving
and affecting the civil
population of Kalimpong
Sub-division of Darjee-
ling District.”

. Sh. Mintu Mitra, Cfo Mr. Payment of Minmsstry of Supply
K. P. Mohanta, Jr. pay and allow- and Rehabilitation

Accounts Officer, Pay ances. (Deptt. of Rehabili-
& Accounts Office, P.O. tation).

Mana Camp, District

Raipur (M.P.) In their reply, dated

the 18th Wovem-
ber, 1977,  the
Department of
Rehabilitation have
statéd as foltows: —

In his representation dated
the 7th September, 1977,
the petitioner stated as
the follows : =

“My name was sponsored

“Shri Minta Mitra was
and appointed in the post appointed a$ Secu-
of Security Guard, in the rity Guard with
office of the Commandant, effect from
Towa Project Work Site 20-7-1975 in Towa
€Camp, Dolariya Hosh- Project Sk

angabad, in'the Establish- Camp which s
ment of the Chief Com- 4 pirt of Manws
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mandant, Mana Refugee
Camp, District Raipur
(MP) which is under the
administration  control
of Ministry of Rehabili-
tation, vide No. I (2)/
Com/T/Adm/75-4050-55
dt. 26-7-1975, w.e.f,
20-7-1975 (F.N.).

But subsequently service
was terminated by the
Commandants, Towa
Project, vide No. 2(3)/
Com|T/75-5551-56, dt.

20/21-10-75, with one
month’s notice; there-
fore I served w. e. f.

20-7-75 to 21-11-75, i.e.
4 months 4 days only

(copy of  termination
order enclosed). Though
my service was termina-
ted even the Chief Com-
mandant has not made
any payment of my duty
pay and allowances for
"the enttire period of ser-
vice till today.

I, therefore, earnestly re-

quest your goodself to

pay personal attention

as more that a period of

two years has been lapsed,
and allow this poor to

have his blood-earned

claim of due pay and
allowances from  the

Government of India.

. M/s. Quickcut Tools Non-

payment of India,
Sales ADM Bill Rs.

Group of Transit
Centres. His ap-
pointment was held
to be irregular
and as such his
services were ter-
minated with effect
from 20-11-75 after
giving him  due
notice under the
rules.

This Department
issued instructions
to the Chief Com-
mandant to pay
Shri  Mitra his
dues without delay.
The Chief Com-
mandant has re-
reported that dues
have been paid on

_ I1-11-1977.”

Ministry  of  Industry

(Deptt. of vy He
Industry). oy
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847793 Office & Works,
by Mjs. Burn & Co. L1d.
123/17, Dwarika Puri Co.
YLtd. Jassipura, Calcutta,
Ghazigbad (U.P.).

In their representation dated

the 28tb November,
1977, the  petitioner
stated as follows :—

“Qur bill No. QB/128
dated 3-7-74 for Rs.
847793 for the supply of
138 Nos. HSS segments
to M/s Burn & Co. Ltd.,
10-C, Hungerford -
Street; Calcutta; against
their purchase order
No. 469/BH-313,899—
HS-1/31151 dated the
19-4-74, has not so far
been paid by tbem.

We issued a number of
reminders by ordinary
and as well as by regis-
tered post to them and
also deputed our repre-
sentative to Calcutta for
the collection of the
amount of our perding
billin question, but to no
effect. We have now
been informed by the
Asst. Manages Accounts
of the said Company
vide his letter No. D/417
dated 26-11-76, copy
enclosed for reference
that the assests of M;/s
Burn & Cc. 1td., have
been nationalised with

In their reply dated
the 28th Decem-
ber, 1977, the
Department of
Heavy  Industry
have stated as
follows :

“ The undertakings
of M/s. Burn & Co.,
Ltd., and MJs.
Indian  Standard
"Wagon Co. Ltd.,
have been nationali-
sed with effect from
1st April, 1975 by
Act of Parliament
known as ‘the
Burn Company and
Indian  Standard
Wagon Company
( Natijonalisation )
Act; 1976 ( No. 97
of 1976)’. It is
observed from the
representation of
M/s Quickcut
Tools of India
Ghaziabad, that
their claim relates
to the period prior
to nationalisation
of the undertakings
of M/s Burn and
Co. L., vig.
prior to 1st April,
1975. In view of
the provisions of
the aforesaid Act,.
the applicant Party
will  have to
submit their claim
to the Commis~




-effect frem 1-4-75 by
vigtae of the Burn Com-
peny and Indian Standard
Wagenr  Company
(Nationalisation ) Act,
1976 as published in the
‘Gazettee: of India Extra
ordinary dated 6-9-76.
Under section § sub-
section (1) and (3), (A)
{B), (C) of the said act,
every liabitity of the said
Purn & Co. Lud,
im respeet: of any period
perior to the appointed
date-(¢. e.: 1-4-75) become

..the liability of the con-

cerdexd- sompany and not
of the Central Govern-
mert:  Such liabilities
as ours will be delt with
-by @ Gomsnission of pay-
ment to-be appointed by

the Geverament of India,:

under section 14(1) of the
sajd act. They have
‘fyrther informed us that
the commissioner of Pay-
ment has not yet been
appointed. and we should
prefer our claim to him
on his appointment.

‘Bt is surprising that when

Burm & -Company has
been nationalised by the
Central Government why
it is not entertaining the
claims as our pertaining
to the period tefore

1-4-75. It is obligatory
upon th Central Govern-
ment to own all the lia-

bilities and assets of the
compamy: irrespective of
the period.

; sioner of  Pay-

ey, In terms
.of Section: 14(x) of
the sdid.: Act, the.
Cortwxistioner  of
Payments has since
been appointed and
his office is located
at 72, Syed Amir
Ali Avenue, Cal-
cutta. Im wview of
this the party may
Be  advised to
contast the Com-
missioner of Pay-
ments s this re-
?fd-”
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22,

We are hearing for  the

last one year that the
Commissioner of Pay-
ment will be appointed
by the Government of
India, to settle the claims
of the said Company
before the period 1-4-75.
But the Commissioner
has rot yet been appoint-
ed . We do not know
that when he is to  be
appointed, As a result,
our money is lying
blocked with M/s. Burn
& Co. Ltd., for the last
4 years and we are pay-
ing about 100 rupees
per month as interest to
the bank, which we can
hardly afford, as we are
a very small scale unit.

We would therefore request

the Ho7’ble Chairman
to irtervere. in the
matter and cause early
paymert of the amount
of our bill under reference.
Por this kindness we
shall ever remain grate-
ful to you.” .

Sh. Ram Nath C7/211 A,

Lawrence Road, Delhi—
110035.

In his representation dated

the 24th January, 1978,
the petitioner stated as
follows : —

Issue: of No
objection certi-
ficate for elec-
tric connection.

Ministry of Works
and Housing.

In their reply dated
the 3rd April ,
1978 the Ministry
“of Works & Hous-
ing - have stated
as follows :—

"The Delhi Develop-
ment Autho-
rity have informed
us that No Objec-
tion Certificate for
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‘“That after paying all the
dues, I appl‘ed on 23rd

Pebruary, 1977 to D.D.A.

for ‘No Objection Certi-
ficate * for my Flat No.
C7/211A. Lawrence
Road, wh'ch was allotted
to me on 2oth May ,

19076. This certificate
is required to be deposi-
ted with DESU for
obtaining the electric
conrection in my flat.

That although it is rearly
two years since I was
allotted this flat, I have
not yet been issued the
necessary certificate. I
have sent numerous
reminders to DDA in
this regard but have got
no reply whatsoever from
them. In spite of my
being a heart patient
of 55, I have personally
gone there many times
but in vain,

‘That I Lave been paying
the monthly installments
of my flat regurlarly
since the same was al-
lotted to me.

Thus I have been living for
the last about two years
without electricity due
to negligence on the
part of DDA. Maey I

request your honour

to emgtiire into the matter
and kindly get me the

‘No objecyion Certificats’
issued from DDA, so that
I may be able to get the

- electric connection  in

my flat.”

m
Water and Electri-
city in respect of
flat bearirg No.
C7/211A  Lawr-
ence Rrad has since
been isstted to the
allotter. T! e parers
were unde- act’on
for preparaticn cf
lease deed in
respect of the said
flat ard Lerce the
delay.”



dated the 27th Fetruary,
1078. M/s. A, K. & Co.
sta‘ed as follows :—

“I had sen* parcel despat-
ched to Howrah ty
1 Pn. Mei' frcm Kalyan
vide P. W. Bill No.
747588 dt. 17-5-75.
But the same was not
reccived at Heweah pide
letter from Parcel &
L ggege Irspector of
Howrah tearirg No, PI,
K/2-8/75 of 1c-7-1975—
and the same copv there-
of was sent with the claim
applicatien dt. 10-8-75
to the C.C.S. ( Claims),
Crlcutta.

Intesponse toaletter from
‘the ‘C. C. S. (Claims)
:Calcrttra, ‘the original
"R.R. ‘had been despatc-
hed on ‘12-3-76.

It is a matter of great so1row
and surprise that the
c'aim ¢mount is npot
received by me as yet.
The delay is causing uc-
told difficulty anrd suffe1-
ingtome. Small Traders
iike me should not be
harassed in this manner.
I caanot understand as

2 3 4

Ministry of Raileays

. M/s. A.X. & Company Bk. Claim for com- (Railwey Boerd)

No. 314-A, Room No. 7, pensstion- Ex- Intheir reply dated

Ulhasnagar-2, Dist. Koalyen ‘the ryd Augmt
Thana (Mabarashtra) Howrsh m 1978, the

No. 741588  of Railways (le-

dated 19-5-75. way Board) have

stated as follows: —

In their represeliation “The matter has been

examired in con-

sultation w}th S.ﬁ

lmbny gt
that

zhouh Shri Hari-
chand Lachman-
des was the in-
vaiced consignee
the cleim wes in-
itially m:d by
MfU A K 00.
in which Hsrichand
_ Lachmaodss were
‘described as the
custamers of Mls.
g{:bseqx ﬂ& Hari-
‘ uently, Hari-
Lachman-

das also
stbnitted a claim
notigein which they
declared them-
selves a8 .the pro-
pfictors M/s.
AK. & Co.

JIn this sitsation, the
Railway asked M/s
AK. & Co. to
clari their
reladonship  with
Harichand Lach-
mandas.  Clarifi-
castion has since
been obtained and
the claim for com-
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S e

- to how much time the
railways ‘require to settle

"+ - .my claim as all - papers

required by them have

- alteady been sent tothem
- peeviously. -

Will you therefore te kind

enotigh to look into this
matter personally and
issue necessary instruc-
tions to the railways to
finalise’ my claim at an
early date as the same is
aiready due,

"24. Df. Nafe Singh Khcba,

Al .

PP

1822, Mamurpur, Narela,
Delhi..

In his representation dated

the 14th March, 1978,

. Dr. Nafe Singh Khoba

alleged that the Narela
Police Authoritics  has

_not taken any specific

action_on his complaint

. against _certain  persons

who had assaulted him.
He had requested for
intervention in the
matter and for directing
the Narela Police Autho-

"'. ‘rities to save his life.

pensation in this
case has been set-
tled in favour of
Shri Harichand
Lachmandas, pro-
prietor of M/s. A.K
& Co. by pay-
ment of Rs. 2291,
under cheque No-
o17131 | 856535,
dated 1-6-1978 on
Reserve Bank of
Irdiz, Bombay.”

Protection to  Ministry of Home
his life. - - Affairs.

In their reply dated

; the 13th July, 1978
the Ministry  of
Home Affairsh ave
stated as follows :

“Enquir.es made by
the local Police into
the complaint of

- Dr. Nefe Singh have
revealed that on

24-2-78 a quarrel

took place in

village Narela,

when Mahabir

Singh Son «f Shri

o _ Shish Ram, Sule-
“Mif% " man.sfo’ Shri
’ Amuddin and

_ Maha Singh s/o
Badloo Ram all
residents of village
Narela sold a cow
to some Moham-
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madan customer of
U.P. As the
villagers were under
the impression that
the cow has been
sold to be slaught-
ered, they gathered
in the village to
express their re-
sentment in the

matter. Sub-
sequently on the
interventicn of local

people the sale of
cow however, did
not materialise. The
aforesaid three
persons  namely,
Mahabir Singh,
Suleman and Maha
Singh were beaten
by some villagers
over this  issue,
They repested th

metter at P. S,
Narela, but on the
-intervention of
gespectables the
matter was com-

‘The applicant Shri
Nafe Singh, who
happened to reach
the spot intervened
in the matter on
his own and
sutained injuries.
He subsequently
reported the matter
.at P. S. Narela
ard was sent to
Police Hospital for
medical examina-
tion. According to
the Medical cer
the injuries were
simple and caused
by a blunt object.
As no cognizable
offence was made
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out the applicant
was provided a copy
of D. D. renort
lodged by  him.
He was a'so direc-
ted to seek redress
inthe Civil Court,
The al'ega’ions
against the Iccal
police have not been
substantjatec. >’

*

25. Smit. aman G. Durbari, Payment of com- Ministry of  Stzel
; Shri Riroze C. Durbari, pensation on & Mines (Depart-
89, Rest Camp Roa1, 100 shares by mnt of  Steel)

~+ +Deolali-422401. the Indian In the’r reply ca-
‘. ' Ironand: t:el ted the 26th

R Co. Ld. July, 1978, the

‘Bmt. Seman G. Durbari
and Shri Peroze C. Dar-
‘"bary, Devlali addressed
-8 represettation  dated

Department of
Steel have stated
as follows.—

“The Commissionar
of Payments 1t
whom a reference
was made has in-

the roth” April, 1978 formed this Mi-
stating -that as directed nistry that a
tythe Commmissioner of cheque No.
Peyments, they sent pre- A-961145 for
receipt stamped for Rs. Rs. 486.17 in
4£6.17 on 29-7-77 in re- favour of Sm-. §.
gerdtopayarent of com- G. Durbaii ard

pensation on their 100
shapes by the Ind'an Iron
-ard Steel Co. Ltd. But

Shri PB.C. Darbari
was sent to them
on the 16th August,

they thad not received 1977. The same
the payment. They had was  however re-
.requiested for interven- turred by the
tiom -in the matter for postal  authorities

- getting them payment. undelivered. The
cheque was sert

. to them again
on the 28th Apiil,

1978 at the ad-

dress indicated in

their ietter dated
the 23rd Pebruary,
1978.

[The petitic ners
were informed of
the above position.]
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_ENCLOSURE I T8 APPENDIX VI
9 (See Item No. 7)
No. SW/ASQ/(PG,/LCP/LSS/March-4/78/1630
GOVERNMENT OF INDIA

MINISTRY OF SUPPLY AND REHABILITATION
o (DEPARTMENT OF REHABILITATION)
Faisalmer Hosise, New Deité Dr. 18-3-78
To
Shri DaN. Asijs,
Jcint Director,
Ceptt. of Rehabilitation,
*Jaisalinner ‘Houses, New Dethi.

SUBJECT :—Disposal of pubiic Grievance recetved through Lok Sabha Sect:.
Csh of Shri Chandernath.
Sir,
Kirdly refir to complaint of Shri Chandernath received through

Lok Sabha Secrcta-iat vnder their U.0.Nc.53/C(/78/Reb/26 dated 10-3-78
icg: rding payment of compersa‘ion against his CAF No. B/T/UT/417/
VNT.

Compensation case of Shri Chandernath has be:n examined ad it
tas b-en 1evealed that it stands fully exhausted, as derailed below and no
mcre comper sation is due to him.

Assessed value of prcperty claim . . 105§536°00
Assessed value of Agr. land cla'm . . 21 8. Acres 131/J ln/izt
Compensation due on properly claim . 21008:02
Cemp. due on Agr. land claim . . 710700
‘ ToTraL . . 2811500
Adjustment :—
(1) Rent C. charges of Bk. No. 464/12 Kalyan . 40663
(2) 5% forefeiture of EP No. 4055 Sun lerbai . 800° 31590060
(3) 131/183 Mulard Colony Hira Nand . . 1650°00
131/188 -do- . . . . 2925-60
131/188 -do- . . . . 2925-60
1/452/904 Ulhasnagar Udha Ram . 2640°00

17181 Camp No. 5 Ulhasnagar Pushpa Rani . 148000

67
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A~-706/1412 Camp. No, 4 Do  Satu Dass

A.373/746 -do- Jiwat Lal

6281255 -dc- Jiwat Lal

Bk./1557/6 -dc- . .. NanhaRem

Rent ard C.C. 464/12 Kalyan '
-do-  1557/6 Kalyan

1"aid cash on 29-12-69
Pe’d cash on 7-1-7§

197300
285-00
336000

§75-00
535°35
19°5§

2727110

6-00
83779

28114-89 Rs. 281158

In view of the above, you are requested to please inform the Lok Sabha

Sectt., acccrdingly ard also delete the case from the pending list.

Yours faithfully,

Sd/-

Assistant Settlement Officer, (PG)



ENCLOSURE I TO APPENDIX VI )

(See Item No. 19)
IM/D/77.
gl’gezw/RDelhi !
October 15, 1977
You will kindly recall that during my visit to Calcutta on 29-8-1977

you had mentioned about certain large areas of fertile land being acguired
for the Army at Kalimpong.

I have checked up the position and find that there is no proposal so far
for the acquisition of land in the areas of Pedongand Kalimpon g Sub-

Division. apprehensions of the local population in this regard, therefore,
are unfounded.

Yours sineerely,
Sd/-
(Jagjivan Ram)
Shri Jyoti Basu,
Chief Minister of West Bengal,
Calcutta.
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